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From: Eriday. Barbara

To: martin.drango@pgnmail.com

Cc: Michael Ballenger; Lubozynski, Tom; "Oquendo, Ana"; "Hazziez.natasha@epa.gov"; Attalla, Yousry; Arif, Syed;
Eriday. Barbara; Scearce. Lynn

Subject: 1270020-005-AV, Draft/Proposed Renewal, Duke Energy Florida, Inc., Turner Power Plant

Date: Monday, September 30, 2013 9:40:35 AM

Attachments: 1270020-005-AV Writen Notice Signed.pdf

1270020-005-AV public notice.doc

Dear Mr. Drango:

Attached is the official Notice of Draft/Proposed Title V Permit Renewal for the
project referenced below. Click on the link displayed below to access the permit

project documents and reply back verifying receipt of the documents provided in
the links.

Note: We must receive verification that you are able to access the documents. Your immediate reply will preclude
subsequent e-mail transmissions to verify accessibility of the document(s).

Attention: Joe Attalla

Owner/Company Name: DUKE ENERGY FLORIDA, INC.
Facility Name: TURNER PLANT

Project Number: 1270020-005-AV

Permit Status: DRAFT/PROPOSED

Permit Activity: PERMIT RENEWAL

Facility County: VOLUSIA

Click on the following link to access the permit project documents:

http://ARM-

The Public Notice of Intent to Issue Air Permit is attached as a Word document for
your convenience.

If you have any problems opening the documents or would like further information, please
contact the Florida Department of Environmental Protection, Office of Permitting and
Compliance.

Barbara Friday

Office of Permitting and Compliance (OPC)
Division of Air Resource Management — DEP
2600 Blair Stone Road, Mail Stop 5505
Phone: 850-717-9095

Please take a few minutes to share your comments on the service you received from the department
by clicking on this link DEP_Customer Survey



mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=B39EE4CA3C404583A0D90807E923EE41-FRIDAY_B
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FLoripa DepARTMENT OF

RICK SCOTT

EnvironmenTAL ProTECTION COVERNOR
BOB MARTINEZ CENTER

2600 BLAIR STONE ROAD HERSCHEL T. VINYARD JR.

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-2400 SECRETARY

Electronic Mail — Received Receipt Requested

martin.drango@pgnmail.com

Mr. Martin Drango, Plant Manager

Duke Energy Florida, Inc. dba Duke Energy (DEF)
Post Office Box 530179

DeBary, Florida 32753-0179

Re: Draft/Proposed Permit No. 1270020-005-AV
Turner Power Plant
Title V Air Operation Permit Renewal

Dear Mr. Drango:

Enclosed is the draft/proposed permit package to renew the Title V air operation permit for the Turner Power
Plant. This facility is located at 201 Debary Avenue, Deltona in Volusia County, Florida. The permit package
includes the following documents:

e The Statement of Basis, which summarizes the facility, the equipment, the primary rule applicability, and
the changes since the last Title V renewal.

e The draft/proposed Title V air operation permit renewal, which includes the specific permit conditions that
regulate the emissions units covered by the proposed project.

e The Written Notice of Intent to Issue Air Permit provides important information regarding: the Permitting
Authority’s intent to issue an air permit for the proposed project; the requirements for publishing a Public
Notice of the Permitting Authority’s intent to issue an air permit; the procedures for submitting comments
on the draft permit; the process for filing a petition for an administrative hearing; and the availability of
mediation.

e The Public Notice of Intent to Issue Air Permit is the actual notice that you must have published in the legal
advertisement section of a newspaper of general circulation in the area affected by this project. The Public
Notice of Intent to Issue Title V Air Permit must be published as soon as possible and the proof of publication
must be provided to the Department within seven days of the date of publication. Because this permit is being
processed as a combined draft/proposed permit in order to reduce processing time, a duplicate copy of the
proof of publication must also be transmitted by electronic mail within seven days of the date of publication
to Ms. Ana Oquendo at EPA Region 4 at the following address: oguendo.ana@epa.gov.

If you have any questions, please contact the Project Engineer, Yousry (Joe) Attalla, by telephone at (850) 717-
9078 or by email at yousry.attalla@dep.state.fl.us.

Sincerely,

gﬁ@“‘“ - Syed Arif
5‘ 2013.09.30
SFIORPA—_4 09:00:21 -04'00
for Jeffery F. Koerner, Program Administrator
Office of Permitting and Compliance
Division of Air Resource Management

Enclosures
JFK/salyha

www.dep.state.fl.us







WRITTEN NOTICE OF INTENT TO ISSUE TITLE V AIR OPERATION PERMIT

In the Matter of an
Application for Title V Air Operation Permit by:

Duke Energy Florida, Inc. dba Duke Energy (DEF) Permit No. 1270020-005-AV
P. 0. Box 530179 Facility ID No. 1270020
DeBary, Florida 32753-0179 Turner Power Plant
Title V Air Operation Permit Renewal
Responsible Official: Volusia County, Florida

Mr. Martin Drango, Plant Manager

Facility Location: Duke Energy Florida, Inc. dba Duke Energy (DEF) operates the existing Turner Power Plant,
which is located at 201 Debary Avenue, Deltona in Volusia County, Florida.

Project: The purpose of this project is to renew Title V air operation permit No. 1270020-004-AV for the above
referenced facility. Details of the project are provided in the application and the enclosed Statement of Basis.

Permitting Authority: Applications for Title V air operation permits are subject to review in accordance with
the provisions of Chapter 403, Florida Statutes (F.S.) and Chapters 62-210 and 62-213 of the Florida
Administrative Code (F.A.C.). The proposed project is not exempt from air permitting requirements and a Title V
air operation permit is required to operate the facility. The Office of Permitting and Compliance in the Division
of Air Resource Management is the Permitting Authority responsible for making a permit determination for this
project. The Permitting Authority’s physical address is: 2600 Blair Stone Road, Tallahassee, Florida. The
Permitting Authority’s mailing address is: 2600 Blair Stone Road, MS #5505, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2400.
The Permitting Authority’s telephone number is (850)717-9000.

Project File: A complete project file is available for public inspection during the normal business hours of 8:00
a.m. to 5:00 p.m., Monday through Friday (except legal holidays), at the address indicated above for the
Permitting Authority. The complete project file includes the draft/proposed permit, the Statement of Basis, the
application, and the information submitted by the applicant, exclusive of confidential records under Section
403.111, F.S. Interested persons may view the draft/proposed permit by visiting the following web site:
http://www.dep.state.fl.us/air/emission/apds/default.asp and entering the permit number shown above. Interested
persons may contact the Permitting Authority’s project review engineer for additional information at the address
or phone number listed above.

Notice of Intent to Issue Permit: The Permitting Authority gives notice of its intent to issue a Title V air
operation permit renewal to the applicant for the project described above. The applicant has provided reasonable
assurance that operation of the proposed equipment will not adversely impact air quality and that the project will
comply with all appropriate provisions of Chapters 62-204, 62-210, 62-212, 62-213, 62-296 and 62-297, F.A.C.
The Permitting Authority will issue a final permit in accordance with the conditions of the draft/proposed permit
unless a response received in accordance with the following procedures results in a different decision or a
significant change of terms or conditions.

Public Notice: Pursuant to Section 403.815, F.S. and Rules 62-110.106 and 62-210.350, F.A.C., you (the
applicant) are required to publish at your own expense the enclosed Public Notice of Intent to Issue Air Permit
(Public Notice). The Public Notice shall be published one time only as soon as possible in the legal advertisement
section of a newspaper of general circulation in the area affected by this project. The newspaper used must meet
the requirements of Sections 50.011 and 50.031, F.S. in the county where the activity is to take place. If you are
uncertain that a newspaper meets these requirements, please contact the Permitting Authority at the above address
or phone number. Pursuant to Rule 62-110.106(5) and (9), F.A.C., the applicant shall provide proof of
publication to the Permitting Authority at the above address within 7 days of publication. Failure to publish the
notice and provide proof of publication may result in the denial of the permit pursuant to Rule 62-110.106(11),
F.A.C.

Comments: The Permitting Authority will accept written comments concerning the draft/proposed Title V air
operation permit for a period of 30 days from the date of publication of the Public Notice. Written comments

Duke Energy Florida, Inc. Permit No. 1270020-005-AV
Turner Power Plant Title VV Air Operation Permit Renewal
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WRITTEN NOTICE OF INTENT TO ISSUE TITLE V AIR OPERATION PERMIT

must be received by the close of business (5:00 p.m.), on or before the end of this 30-day period by the Permitting
Authority at the above address. As part of his or her comments, any person may also request that the Permitting
Authority hold a public meeting on this permitting action. If the Permitting Authority determines there is
sufficient interest for a public meeting, it will publish notice of the time, date, and location in the Florida
Administrative Weekly (FAW). If a public meeting is requested within the 30-day comment period and
conducted by the Permitting Authority, any oral and written comments received during the public meeting will
also be considered by the Permitting Authority. If timely received written comments or comments received at a
public meeting result in a significant change to the draft/proposed permit, the Permitting Authority shall issue a
revised draft/proposed permit and require, if applicable, another Public Notice. All comments filed will be made
available for public inspection. For additional information, contact the Permitting Authority at the above address
or phone number.

Petitions: A person whose substantial interests are affected by the proposed permitting decision may petition for
an administrative hearing in accordance with Sections 120.569 and 120.57, F.S. Petitions filed by the applicant or
any of the parties listed below must be filed within 14 days of receipt of this written notice of Intent to Issue Air
Permit. Petitions filed by any persons other than those entitled to written notice under Section 120.60(3), F.S.,
must be filed within 14 days of publication of the attached Public Notice or within 14 days of receipt of this
written notice of Intent to Issue Air Permit, whichever occurs first. Under Section 120.60(3), F.S., however, any
person who asked the Permitting Authority for notice of agency action may file a petition within 14 days of
receipt of that notice, regardless of the date of publication. A petitioner shall mail a copy of the petition to the
applicant at the address indicated above, at the time of filing. A petition for administrative hearing must contain
the information set forth below and must be filed (received) with the Agency Clerk in the Office of General
Counsel, 3900 Commonwealth Boulevard, MS 35, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-3000,
Agency.Clerk@dep.state.fl.us, before the deadline. The failure of any person to file a petition within the
appropriate time period shall constitute a waiver of that person’s right to request an administrative determination
(hearing) under Sections 120.569 and 120.57, F.S., or to intervene in this proceeding and participate as a party to
it. Any subsequent intervention (in a proceeding initiated by another party) will be only at the approval of the
presiding officer upon the filing of a motion in compliance with Rule 28-106.205, F.A.C.

A petition that disputes the material facts on which the Permitting Authority’s action is based must contain the
following information: (a) The name and address of each agency affected and each agency’s file or identification
number, if known; (b) The name, address, any email address, telephone number and any facsimile number of the
petitioner; the name, address, any email address, telephone number, and any facsimile number of the petitioner’s
representative, if any, which shall be the address for service purposes during the course of the proceeding; and an
explanation of how the petitioner’s substantial interests will be affected by the agency determination; (c) A
statement of when and how each petitioner received notice of the agency action or proposed decision; (d) A
statement of all disputed issues of material fact. If there are none, the petition must so indicate; (e) A concise
statement of the ultimate facts alleged, including the specific facts the petitioner contends warrant reversal or
modification of the agency’s proposed action; (f) A statement of the specific rules or statutes the petitioner
contends require reversal or modification of the agency’s proposed action including an explanation of how the
alleged facts relate to the specific rules or statutes; and, (g) A statement of the relief sought by the petitioner,
stating precisely the action the petitioner wishes the agency to take with respect to the agency’s proposed action.
A petition that does not dispute the material facts upon which the Permitting Authority’s action is based shall state
that no such facts are in dispute and otherwise shall contain the same information as set forth above, as required
by Rule 28-106.301, F.A.C.

Because the administrative hearing process is designed to formulate final agency action, the filing of a petition
means that the Permitting Authority’s final action may be different from the position taken by it in this written
notice of Intent to Issue Air Permit. Persons whose substantial interests will be affected by any such final
decision of the Permitting Authority on the application have the right to petition to become a party to the
proceeding, in accordance with the requirements set forth above.

Mediation: Mediation is not available in this proceeding.

Duke Energy Florida, Inc. Permit No. 1270020-005-AV
Turner Power Plant Title VV Air Operation Permit Renewal
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WRITTEN NOTICE OF INTENT TO ISSUE TITLE V AIR OPERATION PERMIT

EPA Review: EPA has agreed to treat the draft/proposed Title V air operation permit as a proposed Title V air
operation permit and to perform its 45-day review provided by the law and regulations concurrently with the
public comment period, provided that the applicant also transmits an electronic copy of the required proof of
publication directly to EPA at the following email address: oquendo.ana@epa.gov. Although EPA’s 45-day
review period will be performed concurrently with the public comment period, the deadline for submitting a
citizen petition to object to the EPA Administrator will be determined as if EPA’s 45-day review period is
performed after the public comment period has ended. The final Title V air operation permit will be issued after
the conclusion of the 45-day EPA review period so long as no adverse comments are received that result in a
different decision or significant change of terms or conditions. The status regarding EPA’s 45-day review of this
project and the deadline for submitting a citizen petition can be found at the following website address:
http://www.epa.gov/region4/air/permits/florida.htm.

Objections: Finally, pursuant to 42 United States Code (U.S.C.) Section 7661d(b)(2), any person may petition
the Administrator of the EPA within 60 days of the expiration of the Administrator’s 45-day review period as
established at 42 U.S.C. Section 7661d(b)(1), to object to the issuance of any Title V air operation permit. Any
petition shall be based only on objections to the permit that were raised with reasonable specificity during the 30-
day public comment period provided in the Public Notice, unless the petitioner demonstrates to the Administrator
of the EPA that it was impracticable to raise such objections within the comment period or unless the grounds for
such objection arose after the comment period. Filing of a petition with the Administrator of the EPA does not
stay the effective date of any permit properly issued pursuant to the provisions of Chapter 62-213, F.A.C.
Petitions filed with the Administrator of EPA must meet the requirements of 42 U.S.C. Section 7661d(b)(2) and
must be filed with the Administrator of the EPA at: U.S. EPA, 401 M Street, S.W., Washington, D.C. 20460. For
more information regarding EPA review and objections, visit EPA’s Region 4 web site at
http://www.epa.gov/regiond/air/permits/florida.htm.

Executed in Tallahassee, Florida.

M““m Syed Arif
§ 2013.09.30
09:00:46 -04'00'

&
FLORIDA
=
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

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE
The undersigned duly designated deputy agency clerk hereby certifies that this Written Notice of Intent to Issue

Title V Air Operation Permit package (including the Public Notice, the Statement of Basis, and the
Draft/Proposed Permit), or a link to these documents available electronically on a publicly accessible server, was

sent by electronic mail with received receipt requested before the close of business on the date indicated below to
the following persons.

Mr. Martin Drango, Plant Manager, DEF: martin.drango@pgnmail.com

Mr. Michael Ballenger, P.E., Trinity Consultants: mballenger@trinityconsultants.com
Mr. Tom Lubozynski, DEP CD: tom.lubozynski@dep.state.fl.us

Ms. Ana Oquendo-Vazquez, U.S. EPA Region 4: ogquendo.ana@epa.gov

Ms. Natasha Hazziez, U.S. EPA Region 4: Hazziez.natasha@epa.gov

Ms. Barbara Friday, DEP OPC: barbara.friday@dep.state.fl.us

Ms. Lynn Scearce, DEP OPC: lynn.scearce@dep.state.fl.us

Clerk Stamp

FILING AND ACKNOWLEDGMENT FILED, on this date,
pursuant to Section 120.52(7), Florida Statutes, with the
designated agency clerk, receipt of which is hereby
acknowledged.

Digitally signed by Barbara Friday
B a r b a ra DN: cn=Barbara Friday, o=Division
of Air Resources Management,
ou=FDEP,
email=Barbara.Friday@dep.state.fl

Friday &=

Date: 2013.09.30 09:21:19 -04'00'
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Public Notice of Intent to Issue tITLE v Air oPERATION Permit





Florida Department of Environmental Protection



Division of Air Resource Management, Office of Permitting and Compliance


Draft/Proposed Permit No. 1270020-005-AV


Duke Energy Florida, Inc. dba Duke Energy (DEF)


Turner Power Plant


Volusia County, Florida


Applicant:  The applicant for this project is Duke Energy Florida, Inc. dba Duke Energy (DEF).  The applicant’s responsible official and mailing address are:  Mr. Martin Drango, Plant Manager, Turner Power Plant, Duke Energy Florida, Inc., Post Office Box 530179, DeBary, Florida 32753-0179.


Facility Location:  The applicant operates the existing Turner Power Plant, which is located at 201 Debary Avenue, Deltona in Volusia County, Florida.


Project:  The applicant applied on August 1, 2013 to the Department for a Title V air operation permit renewal.  This is a renewal of Title V air operation permit No. 1270020-004-AV.  The existing facility consists of four simple cycle combustion turbine peaking units, two diesel-fired engines and one propane-fired emergency generator.  Also included in this permit are miscellaneous unregulated/insignificant emissions units and/or activities.


Permitting Authority:  Applications for Title V air operation permits for facilities that contain Acid Rain units are subject to review in accordance with the provisions of Chapter 403, Florida Statutes (F.S.) and Chapters 62-4, 62-210 and 62-213, of the Florida Administrative Code (F.A.C.).  The proposed project is not exempt from air permitting requirements and a Title V air operation permit is required to operate the facility.  The Office of Permitting and Compliance in the Division of Air Resource Management is the Permitting Authority responsible for making a permit determination for this project.  The Permitting Authority’s physical address is:  2600 Blair Stone Road, Tallahassee, Florida.  The Permitting Authority’s mailing address is:  2600 Blair Stone Road, MS #5505, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2400.  The Permitting Authority’s telephone number is 850/717-9000.


Project File:  A complete project file is available for public inspection during the normal business hours of 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m., Monday through Friday (except legal holidays), at the address indicated above for the Permitting Authority.  The complete project file includes the draft/proposed permit, the Statement of Basis, the application, and the information submitted by the applicant, exclusive of confidential records under Section 403.111, F.S.  Interested persons may view the draft/proposed permit by visiting the following website:  http://www.dep.state.fl.us/air/emission/apds/default.asp and entering the permit number shown above.  Interested persons may contact the Permitting Authority’s project review engineer for additional information at the address or phone number listed above.



Notice of Intent to Issue Permit:  The Permitting Authority gives notice of its intent to issue a renewed Title V air operation permit to the applicant for the project described above.  The applicant has provided reasonable assurance that continued operation of the existing equipment will not adversely impact air quality and that the project will comply with all appropriate provisions of Chapters 62-4, 62-204, 62-210, 62-212, 62-213, 62-296 and 62-297, F.A.C.  The Permitting Authority will issue a final permit in accordance with the conditions of the draft/proposed permit unless a response received in accordance with the following procedures results in a different decision or a significant change of terms or conditions.



Comments:  The Permitting Authority will accept written comments concerning the draft/proposed Title V air operation permit for a period of 30 days from the date of publication of the Public Notice.  Written comments must be received by the close of business (5:00 p.m.), on or before the end of this 30-day period by the Permitting Authority at the above address.  As part of his or her comments, any person may also request that the Permitting Authority hold a public meeting on this permitting action.  If the Permitting Authority determines there is sufficient interest for a public meeting, it will publish notice of the time, date, and location in the Florida Administrative Weekly (FAW).  If a public meeting is requested within the 30-day comment period and conducted by the Permitting Authority, any oral and written comments received during the public meeting will also be considered by the Permitting Authority.  If timely received written comments or comments received at a public meeting result in a significant change to the draft permit, the Permitting Authority shall issue a revised draft/proposed permit and require, if applicable, another Public Notice.  All comments filed will be made available for public inspection.  For additional information, contact the Permitting Authority at the above address or phone number.



Petitions:  A person whose substantial interests are affected by the proposed permitting decision may petition for an administrative hearing in accordance with Sections 120.569 and 120.57, F.S.  Petitions filed by any persons other than those entitled to written notice under Section 120.60(3), F.S., must be filed within 14 days of publication of the Public Notice or receipt of a written notice, whichever occurs first.  Under Section 120.60(3), F.S., however, any person who asked the Permitting Authority for notice of agency action may file a petition within 14 days of receipt of that notice, regardless of the date of publication.  A petitioner shall mail a copy of the petition to the applicant at the address indicated above, at the time of filing.  A petition for administrative hearing must contain the information set forth below and must be filed (received) with the Agency Clerk in the Office of General Counsel, 3900 Commonwealth Boulevard, MS 35, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-3000, Agency.Clerk@dep.state.fl.us, before the deadline.  The failure of any person to file a petition within the appropriate time period shall constitute a waiver of that person’s right to request an administrative determination (hearing) under Sections 120.569 and 120.57, F.S., or to intervene in this proceeding and participate as a party to it.  Any subsequent intervention (in a proceeding initiated by another party) will be only at the approval of the presiding officer upon the filing of a motion in compliance with Rule 28-106.205, F.A.C.



A petition that disputes the material facts on which the Permitting Authority’s action is based must contain the following information:  (a) The name and address of each agency affected and each agency’s file or identification number, if known; (b) The name, address, any email address, telephone number and any facsimile number of the petitioner; the name, address, any email address, telephone number, and any facsimile number of the petitioner’s representative, if any, which shall be the address for service purposes during the course of the proceeding; and an explanation of how the petitioner’s substantial interests will be affected by the agency determination; (c) A statement of when and how each petitioner received notice of the agency action or proposed decision; (d) A statement of all disputed issues of material fact.  If there are none, the petition must so indicate; (e) A concise statement of the ultimate facts alleged, including the specific facts the petitioner contends warrant reversal or modification of the agency’s proposed action; (f) A statement of the specific rules or statutes the petitioner contends require reversal or modification of the agency’s proposed action including an explanation of how the alleged facts relate to the specific rules or statutes; and, (g) A statement of the relief sought by the petitioner, stating precisely the action the petitioner wishes the agency to take with respect to the agency’s proposed action.  A petition that does not dispute the material facts upon which the Permitting Authority’s action is based shall state that no such facts are in dispute and otherwise shall contain the same information as set forth above, as required by Rule 28-106.301, F.A.C.



Because the administrative hearing process is designed to formulate final agency action, the filing of a petition means that the Permitting Authority’s final action may be different from the position taken by it in this written notice of Intent to Issue Air Permit.  Persons whose substantial interests will be affected by any such final decision of the Permitting Authority on the application have the right to petition to become a party to the proceeding, in accordance with the requirements set forth above.


Mediation:  Mediation is not available for this proceeding.



EPA Review:  EPA has agreed to treat the draft/proposed Title V air operation permit as a proposed Title V air operation permit and to perform its 45-day review provided by the law and regulations concurrently with the public comment period, provided that the applicant also transmits an electronic copy of the required proof of publication directly to EPA at the following email address:  oquendo.ana@epa.gov.  Although EPA’s 45-day review period will be performed concurrently with the public comment period, the deadline for submitting a citizen petition to object to the EPA Administrator will be determined as if EPA’s 45-day review period is performed after the public comment period has ended.  The final Title V air operation permit will be issued after the conclusion of the 45-day EPA review period so long as no adverse comments are received that result in a different decision or significant change of terms or conditions.  The status regarding EPA’s 45–day review of this project and the deadline for submitting a citizen petition can be found at the following website address:  http://www.epa.gov/region4/air/permits/florida.htm.


Objections:  Finally, pursuant to 42 United States Code (U.S.C.) Section 7661d(b)(2), any person may petition the Administrator of the EPA within 60 days of the expiration of the Administrator’s 45-day review period as established at 42 U.S.C. Section 7661d(b)(1), to object to the issuance of any Title V air operation permit.  Any petition shall be based only on objections to the permit that were raised with reasonable specificity during the 30-day public comment period provided in the Public Notice, unless the petitioner demonstrates to the Administrator of the EPA that it was impracticable to raise such objections within the comment period or unless the grounds for such objection arose after the comment period.  Filing of a petition with the Administrator of the EPA does not stay the effective date of any permit properly issued pursuant to the provisions of Chapter 62-213, F.A.C.  Petitions filed with the Administrator of EPA must meet the requirements of 42 U.S.C. Section 7661d(b)(2) and must be filed with the Administrator of the EPA at:  U.S. EPA, 401 M Street, S.W., Washington, D.C.  20460.  For more information regarding EPA review and objections, visit EPA’s Region 4 web site at http://www.epa.gov/region4/air/permits/florida.htm.


(Public Notice to be Published in the Newspaper)













From: Scearce, Lynn

To: "martin.drango@pgnmail.com”

Cc: "mballenger@trinityconsultants.com"; Lubozynski, Tom; "Ana Oquendo"; "Hazziez.natasha@epa.gov"; Attalla
Yousry; Arif, Syed; Friday, Barbara; Scearce. Lynn

Subject: 1270020-005-AV, Duke Energy Florida, Inc. dba Duke Energy (DEF), Turner Power Plant, Final Permit

Date: Wednesday, November 27, 2013 3:46:47 PM

Attachments: image002.png

1270020-005-AV Final Notice Signed.pdf
1270020-005-AV Final Permit Signed.pdf

Dear Mr. Drango:

Attached is the official Notice of Final Permit for the project referenced below. Click on
the link displayed below to access the permit project documents and reply back
verifying receipt of the documents provided in the links.

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

Permit Status: FINAL

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
Phone: 850-717-9025
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NOTICE OF FINAL PERMIT

In the Matter of an
Application for Title V Air Operation Permit by:

Duke Energy Florida, Inc. dba Duke Energy (DEF) Permit No. 1270020-005-AV
P. 0. Box 530179 Facility 1D No. 1270020
DeBary, Florida 32753-0179 Turner Power Plant
Title V Air Operation Permit Renewal
Responsible Official: Volusia County, Florida

Mr. Martin Drango, Plant Manager

Enclosed is the final permit package to renew the Title V air operation permit for Turner Power Plant. The
existing facility is located in Volusia County at 201 Debary Avenue, Deltona, Florida. This permit is issued
pursuant to Chapter 403, Florida Statutes.

The Division of Air Resource Management is changing the expiration date of the current Title V air operation
permit, No. 1270020-004-AV, while simultaneously issuing the FINAL Title V air operation permit renewal, No.
1270020-005-AV. The date and time that both permitting actions are effective are November 24, 2013, at 12:00
a.m. These changes in the current Title V air operation permit’s expiration date and the renewal of the Title V air
operation permit are based on the applicant’s request received August 1, 2013.

Any party to this order has the right to seek judicial review of it under Section 120.68 of the Florida Statutes by
filing a notice of appeal under Rule 9.110 of the Florida Rules of Appellate Procedure with the clerk of the
Department of Environmental Protection in the Office of General Counsel (Mail Station #35, 3900
Commonwealth Boulevard, Tallahassee, Florida, 32399-3000) and by filing a copy of the notice of appeal
accompanied by the applicable filing fees with the appropriate District Court of Appeal. The notice must be filed
within 30 days after this order is filed with the clerk of the Department.

Executed in Tallahassee, Florida.
‘ Digitally signed by
<..0 A&, SyedArif
i = Date: 2013.11.27
10:10:15 -05'00'
for Jeffery F. Koerner, Program Administrator
Office of Permitting and Compliance
Division of Air Resource Management
JFK/salyha

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

The undersigned duly designated deputy agency clerk hereby certifies that this Notice of Final Permit (including
the Final Permit and Final Determination), or a link to these documents available electronically on a publicly
accessible server, was sent by electronic mail with received receipt requested to the persons listed below:

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

Lynn Scearce

2013.11.27 14:30:26

-05'00'
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Permitting Authority:

State of Florida
Department of Environmental Protection
Division of Air Resource Management
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2600 Blair Stone Road
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Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2400
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State of Florida
Department of Environmental Protection
Central District Office
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Orlando, Florida 32803-3767
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PERMITTEE: Permit No. 1270020-005-AV

Duke Energy Florida, Inc. Turner Power Plant

dba Duke Energy (DEF) SIC No. 4911

P. 0. Box 530179 Facility ID No. 1270020

DeBary, Florida 32753-0179 Title V Air Operation Permit Renewal

The purpose of this permit is to renew the Title V air operation permit for the above referenced facility. The
existing Turner Power Plant is located at 201 Debary Avenue, Deltona, in VVolusia County. UTM Coordinates:
Zone 17, 473.4 km East and 3193.3 km North; Latitude: 28° 51’ 08” North and Longitude: 81° 16’ 22” West.

This Title V air operation permit renewal is issued under the provisions of Chapter 403, Florida Statutes (F.S.),
and Florida Administrative Code (F.A.C.) Chapters 62-210 and 62-213. The above named permittee is hereby
authorized to perform the work or operate the facility in accordance with the terms and conditions of this permit.

Effective Date: November 24, 2013
Renewal Application Due Date: April 12, 2018
Expiration Date: November 23, 2018

Executed in Tallahassee, Florida
Digitally signed
Shed "I\J*‘g— by Syed Arif
Date: 2013.11.27
10:11:34 -05'00
for Jeffery F. Koerner, Program Administrator

Office of Permitting and Compliance
Division of Air Resource Management

JFK/salyha
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SECTION I. FACILITY INFORMATION.

Subsection A. Facility Description.

This existing facility consists of four simple cycle combustion turbine peaking units (CTP) Nos. 1 and 2 (EU 011
and EU 012) and CTP Nos. 3 and 4 (EU 009 and EU 010) respectively, all of which are pre-NSPS (New Source
Performance Standards) emissions units. Air pollutant emissions from the CTP are not controlled and each
combustion turbine exhausts through a separate stack. All four CTPs are permitted to operate 8,760 hours per
year and can only combust new No. 2 fuel oil. CTP Nos. 3 and 4 are subject to the remanded Clean Air Interstate
Rule (CAIR). Also, the facility has two black start 300 HP diesel fired engines (EU 013) for CTP Nos. 1 & 2 and
one 15 HP propane fired emergency generator associated with the onsite telecommunication building (EU 015).
The three fossil fuel fired steam generators (SG Nos. 2, 3 and 4) were permanently retired on January 1, 1998;
these units were completely dismantled early 2008 and have been removed from the facility.

Also included in this permit are miscellaneous unregulated/insignificant emissions units and/or activities.

Subsection B. Summary of Emissions Units.

E.U. ID No. Brief Description

Regulated Emissions Units

011 Combustion Turbine Peaking Unit (CTP) No. 1
012 Combustion Turbine Peaking Unit (CTP) No. 2
009 Combustion Turbine Peaking Unit (CTP) No. 3
010 Combustion Turbine Peaking Unit (CTP) No. 4
013 Two 300 HP, CTP Nos. 1 and 2 Startup Engines
015 One 15 HP, Emergency Generator

Unregulated Emissions Units and/or Activities

014 Fuel Oil Storage Tanks

Subsection C. Applicable Requirements.

Based on the Title V air operation permit renewal application received on August 1, 2013, this facility is not a
major source of hazardous air pollutants (HAP). The existing facility is a PSD major source of air pollutants in
accordance with Rule 62-212.400, F.A.C. Because this facility operates stationary reciprocating internal
combustion engines, it is subject to regulation under 40 CFR 63, Subpart ZZZZ - National Emissions Standards
for Hazardous Air Pollutants (NESHAP) for Stationary Reciprocating Internal Combustion Engines (RICE).

The existing RICE must comply with the requirements in NESHAP, Subpart ZZZZ that apply to each engine. In
addition, the startup engines EU 013 meet the definition of black start stationary RICE and the emergency
generator EU 015 meet the definition of emergency stationary RICE.

A summary of important applicable requirements is shown in the following table.

Applicable Requirement E.U. ID Nos.
Rule 62-210.300, F.A.C., Permits Required 011, 012, 009 & 010
Rule 62-296, F.A.C., Implementation of Federal Clean Air Interstate Rule (CAIR). 009 & 010
Rule 62-297, F.A.C. (Stationary Sources - Emissions Monitoring) 011, 012, 009 & 010
40 CFR 63, Subpart ZZZZ — NESHAP. 013 & 015
Duke Energy Florida, Inc. Permit No. 1270020-005-AV
Turner Power Plant Title V Air Operation Permit Renewal
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SECTION Il. FACILITY-WIDE CONDITIONS.

The following conditions apply facility-wide to all emission units and activities:

FW1. Appendices. The permittee shall comply with all documents identified in Section VI, Appendices, listed
in the Table of Contents. Each document is an enforceable part of this permit unless otherwise indicated.
[Rule 62-213.440, F.A.C.]

Emissions and Controls

FW2. Not federally Enforceable. Objectionable Odor Prohibited. No person shall cause, suffer, allow or
permit the discharge of air pollutants, which cause or contribute to an objectionable odor. An “objectionable
odor” means any odor present in the outdoor atmosphere which by itself or in combination with other odors,
is or may be harmful or injurious to human health or welfare, which unreasonably interferes with the
comfortable use and enjoyment of life or property, or which creates a nuisance. [Rule 62-296.320(2) and 62-
210.200(Definitions), F.A.C.]

FW3. General Volatile Organic Compounds (VOC) Emissions or Organic Solvents (OS) Emissions. The
permittee shall allow no person to store, pump, handle, process, load, unload or use in any process or
installation, volatile organic compounds or organic solvents without applying known and existing vapor
emission control devices or systems deemed-necessary and ordered by the Department. [Rule 62-296.320(1),
F.A.C.] {Permitting Note: Nothing is deemed necessary and ordered at this time.}

FW4. General Visible Emissions. No person shall cause, let, permit, suffer or allow to be discharged into the
atmosphere the emissions of air pollutants from any activity equal to or greater than 20% opacity. This
regulation does not impose a specific testing requirement. [Rule 62-296.320(4)(b), F.A.C.]

FWS5. Unconfined Particulate Matter. No person shall cause, let, permit, suffer or allow the emissions of
unconfined particulate matter from any activity, including vehicular movement; transportation of materials;
construction; alteration; demolition or wrecking; or industrially related activities such as loading, unloading,
storing or handling; without taking reasonable precautions to prevent such emissions. Reasonable precautions
to prevent emissions of unconfined particulate matter at this facility include: maintenance of paved areas as
needed; regular mowing of grass and care of vegetation; and, limiting access to plant property by unnecessary
vehicles. [Rule 62-296.320(4)(c), F.A.C.; and, proposed by applicant in Title V air operation permit renewal
application received August 1, 2013]

Annual Reports and Fees

See Appendix RR, Facility-wide Reporting Requirements for additional details.

FW6. Annual Operating Report. The permittee shall submit an annual report that summarizes the actual
operating rates and emissions from this facility. Annual operating reports shall be submitted to the
Compliance Authority by April 1* of each year. [Rule 62-210.370(3), F.A.C.]

{Permitting Note: If the applicant chooses to use the Electronic Annual Operating Report software,
instructions provided with the system should be followed.}

FW?7. Annual Emissions Fee Form and Fee. The annual Title V emissions fees are due (postmarked) by April
1* of each year. The completed form and calculated fee shall be submitted to: Major Air Pollution Source
Annual Emissions Fee, P.O. Box 3070, Tallahassee, Florida 32315-3070. The forms are available for
download by accessing the Title V Annual Emissions Fee On-line Information Center at the following
Internet web site: http://www.dep.state.fl.us/Air/permitting/tvfee.htm. [Rule 62-213.205, F.A.C. and
8403.0872(11), Florida Statutes (2013)]

{Permitting Note: In addition to the change in the Title V fee submission from March 1% to April 1%, Chapter
403.0872(11)(a) has been revised to require that the annual fee be calculated based upon actual emissions
rather than allowable emissions, as in the past. The Department will be exploring the development of a
revision to the electronic annual operating report (EAOR) application to automatically calculate the amount
of the fee based upon actual emission information provided with the annual operating report. When

Duke Energy Florida, Inc. Permit No. 1270020-005-AV
Turner Power Plant Title V Air Operation Permit Renewal
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SECTION Il. FACILITY-WIDE CONDITIONS.

completed, the procedures for submitting the fee and/or the submission address may change. Until further
notice, the fees shall continue to be submitted to the address shown in Specific Condition FW7 and according
to instructions posted on the Department’s fee information web page. Be sure to check the Title V Annual
Emissions Fee On-line Information Center (see above web site address) periodically for updates, especially
before submitting future Title V fee payments.}

FW8. Annual Statement of Compliance. The permittee shall submit an annual statement of compliance to the
compliance authority at the address shown on the cover of this permit within 60 days after the end of each
calendar year during which the Title V permit was effective. [Rules 62-213.440(3)(a)2. & 3. and (b), F.A.C.]

{Permitting Note: As specified in Specific Condition RR7 of Appendix RR, the applicant shall use DEP Form
No. 62-213.900(7) to comply with this requirement.}

FW9. Prevention of Accidental Releases (Section 112(r) of CAA). If, and when, the facility becomes subject to
112(r), the permittee shall:

a. Submit its Risk Management Plan (RMP) to the Chemical Emergency Preparedness and Prevention
Office (CEPPO) RMP Reporting Center. Any Risk Management Plans, original submittals, revisions or
updates to submittals, should be sent electronically through EPA’s Central Data Exchange system at the
following address: https://cdx.epa.gov. Information on electronically submitting risk management plans
using the Central Data Exchange system is available at:
http://www.epa.gov/osweroel/content/rmp/index.htm. The RMP Reporting Center can be contacted at:
RMP Reporting Center, Post Office Box 10162, Fairfax, VA 22038, Telephone: (703) 227-7650.

b. Submit to the permitting authority Title V certification forms or a compliance schedule in accordance
with Rule 62-213.440(2), F.A.C.

[40 CFR 68]
Duke Energy Florida, Inc. Permit No. 1270020-005-AV
Turner Power Plant Title V Air Operation Permit Renewal
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SECTION Il1. EMISSIONS UNITS AND SPECIFIC CONDITIONS.
Subsection A. Emissions Unit(s) 012, 011, 010 & 009

The specific conditions in this section apply to the following emissions units:

E.U.ID

No. Brief Description

Simple Cycle Turbines

011 Combustion Turbine Peaking Unit (CTP) No. 1
012 Combustion Turbine Peaking Unit (CTP) No. 2
009 Combustion Turbine Peaking Unit (CTP) No. 3
010 Combustion Turbine Peaking Unit (CTP) No. 4

The combustion turbine peaking units (CTP Nos. 1, 2, 3 and 4), all of which are pre-NSPS emissions units shall
only fire new No. 2 fuel oil having a maximum sulfur content of 0.5 percent (%), by weight. CTP Nos. 1 and 2
each have a maximum heat input of 286 million British thermal units/hour (MMBtu/hr) at 59 degrees Fahrenheit
(°F), and each power a generator rated at 18.0 MW megawatt (MW) of electricity. CTP Nos. 3 and 4 each have a
maximum heat input of 930 MMBtu/hr at 59 °F and each power a generator rated at 82.0 MW. Air pollutant
emissions from each CTP are not controlled and each turbine exhausts through a separate stack.

CTP Nos. 1 and 2 are General Electric model number MS-5000 units that began commercial service on October
9, 1970. CTP Nos. 3 and 4 are Westinghouse model number W501B1 units that began commercial service on
June 14, 1974. The individual stack parameters for CTP Nos. 1 and 2 are identical: height, 41 feet; diameter, 6
feet; exit temperature, 960 °F; and, actual stack gas flow rate, 864,000 acfm. The individual stack parameters for
CTP Nos. 3 and 4 are identical: height, 41 feet; diameter, 12.3 feet; exit temperature, 960 °F; and, actual stack
gas flow rate, 954,000 actual cubic feet per minute (acfm).

{Permitting notes: CTP Nos. 1, 2, 3 and 4 are regulated under Rule 62-210.300, F.A.C., Permits Required.
These emissions units are not regulated under 40 CFR 60, Subpart GG, Standards of Performance for New
Stationary Gas Turbines. CTP Nos. 3 and 4 are regulated under Rule 62-296.470, F.A.C., Clean Air Interstate
Rule (CAIR).}

Essential Potential to Emit (PTE) Parameters

A.l.  Permitted Capacity. The maximum allowable heat input rate is as follows:

a. CTP Nos. 1 and 2 each have a maximum heat input of 286 MMBtu/hr at 59 °F and each power a
generator rated at 18.0 MW (megawatts of electricity).

b. CTP Nos. 3 and 4 each have a maximum heat input of 930 MMBtu/hr at 59 °F and each power a
generator rated at 82.0 MW.

At other ambient temperatures, the peak capacity for each turbine shall be determined from the graphs of Fuel
Heat Input verses Ambient Temperature as shown in Appendix HI, Turner Combustion Turbine Heat Input
vs. Ambient Temperature Graphs. [Rule 62-210.200 (Definitions - PTE), F.A.C.]

A.2.  Hours of Operation. Each emissions unit may operate continuously (8760 hours/year). [Rule 62-210.200
(Definitions - Potential to Emit (PTE), F.A.C.]

A.3.  Emissions Unit Operating Rate Limitation After Testing. See the related testing provisions in Appendix
TR, Facility-wide Testing Requirements. [Rule 62-297.310(2), F.A.C.]

A.4.  Methods of Operation - Fuels. Only new No. 2 fuel oil shall be fired in these turbines. [Rules 62-
210.200 (Definitions - PTE), 62-213.410, and 62-213.440(1), F.A.C.]

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

Emission Limitations and Standards

{Permitting Note: The attached Table 1, Summary of Air Pollutant Standards, summarizes information for
convenience purposes only. This table does not supersede any of the terms or conditions of this permit.}

Unless otherwise specified, the averaging time(s) for Specific Condition(s) A.5. is based on the specified
averaging time of the applicable test method.

A.5.  Visible Emissions. Visible emissions (VE) from each turbine shall not be equal to or greater than 20 %
opacity. [Rule 62-296.320(4)(b)1., F.A.C.]

A.6.  Sulfur Dioxide - Sulfur Content. The sulfur content of the new No. 2 fuel oil shall not exceed 0.5 %, by
weight. Not federally enforceable. [Rule 62-213.440, F.A.C.; and, Applicant Request.]

Excess Emissions

A.7.  Excess Emissions Allowed. Excess emissions resulting from startup, shutdown or malfunction of any
emissions unit shall be permitted providing:
a. best operational practices to minimize emissions are adhered to and
b. the duration of excess emissions shall be minimized but in no case exceed two hours in any 24 hour
period unless specifically authorized by the Department for longer duration.

[Rule 62-210.700(1), F.A.C.]

A.8.  Best Operational Practices to Minimize Excess Emissions. The permittee shall follow the best
operational practices to minimize excess emissions during startup and shutdown as described in Appendix
BOP, Best Operational Practices for Start up and Shutdown. [Rule 62-210.700(2) and 62-213.440(1)
(Operational Requirements that Assure Compliance), F.A.C. and Proposed by the Applicant in the Renewal
Application.]

A.9.  Excess Emissions Prohibited. Excess emissions which are caused entirely or in part by poor maintenance,
poor operation, or any other equipment or process failure which may reasonably be prevented during startup,
shutdown, or malfunction shall be prohibited. [Rule 62-210.700(4), F.A.C.]

Monitoring of Operations

A.10. Fuel Sulfur Monitoring. The permittee shall demonstrate compliance with the liquid fuel sulfur limit by
means of a fuel analysis to insure that all deliveries of the new No. 2 fuel oil are less than the permitted limit
for sulfur content (not to exceed 0.5 % by weight). The fuel analysis may be performed by the owner or
operator, a service contractor retained by the owner or operator, the fuel vendor, or any other qualified
agency. Copies of the fuel analyses shall be retained on-site and made available upon request. [Rule 62-
213.440, F.A.C]

Test Methods and Procedures

A.11. Test Methods. Required tests shall be performed in accordance with the following reference method(s):

Method Description of Method and Comment

EPA Method 9 Visual Determination of the Opacity of Emissions from Stationary Sources

The above methods are described in Chapter 62-297, F.A.C. and/or 40 CFR 60, Appendix A, and adopted by
reference in Rule 62-204.800, F.A.C. No other methods may be used unless prior written approval is received
from the Department. [Chapter 62-297.401, F.A.C.]

A.12. Fuel Sulfur Content. The fuel sulfur content, percent by weight of liquid fuels shall be evaluated using
either ASTM D2622-92, ASTM D4294-90, or both ASTM D4057-88 and ASTM D129-91, or the respective

Duke Energy Florida, Inc. Permit No. 1270020-005-AV
Turner Power Plant Title V Air Operation Permit Renewal
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SECTION I11. EMISSIONS UNITS AND SPECIFIC CONDITIONS.

Subsection A. Emissions Unit(s) 012, 011, 010 & 009

successor ASTM method(s). In addition, any ASTM method (or later editions) referenced in Rule 62-
297.440(1) F.A.C. is acceptable. [Rules 62-213.440 and 62-297.440, F.A.C.]

A.13. Annual Compliance Test. Unless otherwise specified by this permit, during each federal fiscal year
(October 1% to September 30"™), this emissions unit shall be tested to demonstrate compliance with the
emission limitations and standards for VE. [Rule 62-297.310(7), F.A.C.]

A.14. VE Testing - Annual. By this permit, annual emissions compliance testing for VE is not required for this
emissions unit while burning only liquid fuels for less than 400 hours per year. [Rules 62-297.310(7)(a)4. &
8., F.A.C]

A.15. Compliance Test Prior To Renewal. Prior to permit renewal, this emissions unit shall be tested to
demonstrate compliance with the emission limitations and standards for VE. [Rule 62-297.310(7)(a)3.,
F.A.C]

A.16. Common Testing Requirements. Unless otherwise specified, tests shall be conducted in accordance with
the requirements and procedures specified in Appendix TR, Facility-Wide Testing Requirements, of this
permit. [Rule 62-297.310, F.A.C.]

Recordkeeping and Reporting Requirements

A.17. Reporting Schedule. See Appendix RR, Facility-wide Reporting Requirements, for additional reporting
requirements. [Rule 62-213.440, F.A.C.]

Duke Energy Florida, Inc. Permit No. 1270020-005-AV
Turner Power Plant Title V Air Operation Permit Renewal
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SECTION I11. EMISSIONS UNITS AND SPECIFIC CONDITIONS.

Subsection B. Emissions Unit 013

The specific conditions in this section apply to the following emissions unit:

E.U. ID No. Brief Description

013 Two Black Starts up Diesel Engines for CTP Nos. 1 and 2 Startup.

Emissions Unit 013 consists of two (2) black startup diesel fired engines with 300 horsepower (HP) each and used
to start up a combustion turbine CTP Nos. 1 and 2 (EU 011 and EU 012).

The following table provides important details for this emissions unit:

E.U. . e =rgie Date of | | DOEREGEMEL Engine Model

ID No. Engine Identification B::'albe Construction | Year I|tersﬁ:/3(/:I)|nder Manufacturer No.
013 Black Start up for CPT 1 300 1970 1970 <10 Cummins V8300
Black Start up for CPT 2 300 1970 1970 <10 Cummins V8300

{Permitting Note: These emissions units, compression ignition (Cl) engines, are regulated under 40 CFR 63,
Subpart ZZZZ, NESHAP for Stationary RICE adopted in Rule 62.204.800(11)(b), F.A.C. These RICE are for
black start engines used only to start a combustion turbine pursuant to 40 CFR 63.6675. This permit section
addresses an “existing™ stationary Cl RICE less than or equal to 500 HP that is located at an Area source of
HAPs and that has not been modified or reconstructed after 6/12/2006. If the RICE is modified or reconstructed
after 7/11/2005, the NSPS 40 CFR 60, Subpart I111, will then apply.}

Essential Potential to Emit (PTE) Parameters

B.1. Engine Startup. During periods of startup the owner or operator must minimize the engine's time spent at
idle and minimize the engine's startup time to a period needed for the appropriate and safe loading of the
engine, not to exceed 30 minutes, after which time the non-startup emission limitations apply. [40 CFR
63.6625(h)]

Emission Limitations and Operating Requirements

B.2. Work or Management Practice Standards.

a. Oil. Change oil and filter every 500 hours of operation or annually, whichever comes first. [40 CFR
63.6603(a) & Table 2d4.a.]

b. Air Cleaner. Inspect air cleaner every 1,000 hours of operation or annually, whichever comes first. [40
CFR 63.6603(a) & Table 2d4.b.]

c. Hoses and Belts. Inspect all hoses and belts every 500 hours of operation or annually, whichever comes
first, and replace as necessary. [40 CFR 63.6603(a) & Table 2d4.c.]

d. Operation and Maintenance. Operate and maintain the stationary RICE according to the manufacturer's
emission-related operation and maintenance instructions or develop and follow your own maintenance
plan which must provide, to the extent practicable for the maintenance and operation of the engine in a
manner consistent with good air pollution, control practice for minimizing emissions. [40 CFR
63.6625(e), 63.6640(a) & Table 6.9.a.]

e. Oil Analysis. The owner or operator has the option of using oil analysis to extend the change
requirement. The oil analysis must be performed at the same frequency specified for changing the oil in
B.2.a. The analysis program must at a minimum analyze the following three parameters: Total Base
Number, viscosity, and percent of water content. The condemning limits for these parameters are as
follows: Total Base Number is less than 30 percent of the Total Base Number of the oil when new;
viscosity of the oil has changed by more than 20 percent from the viscosity of the oil when new; or
percent of water content (by volume) is greater than 0.5. If all of these condemning limits are not
exceeded, the engine owner or operator is not required to change the oil. If any of the limits are

Duke Energy Florida, Inc. Permit No. 1270020-005-AV
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SECTION I11. EMISSIONS UNITS AND SPECIFIC CONDITIONS.
Subsection B. Emissions Unit 013

exceeded, the engine owner or operator must change the oil within 2 days of receiving the results of the
analysis; if the engine is not in operation when the results of the analysis are received, the engine owner
or operator must change the oil within 2 days or before commencing operation, whichever is later. The
owner or operator must keep records of the parameters that are analyzed as part of the program, the
results of the analysis, and the oil changes for the engine. The analysis program must be part of the
maintenance plan for the engine. [40 CFR 63.6625(i)]

Compliance

B.3. Continuous Compliance. At all times, this unit:

a. Must be in compliance with the operating limitations in this section.

b. Must be operated and maintained in a manner consistent with safety and good air pollution control
practices for minimizing emissions. The general duty to minimize emissions does not require you to
make any further efforts to reduce emissions if levels required by this standard have been achieved.
Determination of whether such operation and maintenance procedures are being used will be based on
information available to the Administrator which may include, but is not limited to, monitoring results,
review of operation and maintenance procedures, review of operation and maintenance records, and
inspection of the source.

[40 CFR 63.6605]

Recordkeeping Requirements

B.4. Maintenance Records. The owner or operator must keep records of the maintenance conducted on this unit
in order to demonstrate that it is operated and maintained according to their own maintenance plan. [40 CFR
63.6655(e)]

B.5. Record Retention.
a. The owner or operator must keep records in a suitable and readily available form for expeditious reviews.
b. The owner or operator must keep each record readily accessible in hard copy or electronic form for at
least 5 years after the date of each occurrence, measurement, maintenance, corrective action, report, or
record.
[40 CFR 63.6660 and 40 CFR 63.10(b)(1)]

General Provisions

B.6. 40 CFR 63 Subpart A, General Provisions. These engines shall comply with all applicable requirements of
40 CFR 63 Subpart A, General Provisions, which have been adopted by reference in Rule 62-
204.800(11)(d)1., F.A.C., except that the Secretary is not the Administrator for purposes of 40 CFR 63.5(e),
40 CFR 63.5(f), 40 CFR 63.6(g), 40 CFR 63.6(h)(9), 40 CFR 63.6(j), 40 CFR 63.13, and 40 CFR 63.14.
These engines shall comply with the applicable portions of Appendix 40 NESHAP Subpart A Link to 40 CFR
63, Subpart A - General Provisions included with this permit, as specified below:

General Provisions Citation Subject of Citation
863.1 General applicability of the General Provisions
863.2 Definitions
§63.3 Units and abbreviations
863.4 Prohibited activities and circumvention
863.5 Construction and reconstruction
863.6(a) Applicability
863.9(i) Adjustment of submittal deadlines
863.9(j) Change in previous information
863.10(a) Administrative provisions for recordkeeping/reporting
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

General Provisions Citation

Subiject of Citation

§63.10(b)(1)

Record retention

§63.10(b)(2)(vi)—(xi)

Records

§63.10(b)(2)(xii)

Record when under waiver

§63.10(b)(2)(xiV)

Records of supporting documentation

863.10(b)(3) Records of applicability determination
863.10(d)(1) General reporting requirements
§63.10(d)(4) Progress Reports
863.10(f) Waiver for recordkeeping/reporting

863.12 State authority and delegations

863.13 Addresses

863.14 Incorporation by reference

863.15 Auvailability of information

[40 CFR 63.6665, Table 8 to Subpart ZZZZ of Part 63 and Rule 62-204.800(11)(d)1., F.A.C]

Duke Energy Florida, Inc.
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SECTION I11. EMISSIONS UNITS AND SPECIFIC CONDITIONS.

Subsection C. Emissions Unit 015

The specific conditions in this section apply to the following emissions unit:

EU No. Emission Unit Description

015 Spark Ignition Engine-driven Emergency Generator

Emissions Unit 015 is a stationary spark ignition (SI) reciprocating internal combustion engines (RICE) that fire
propane. The emergency generator associated with the onsite telecommunication building. The emergency
generator is a 15 HP (20 KW) Onan GGDB generator with a Ford engine.

The engine has never been reconstructed or modified.

The following table provides important details for the engines collectively regulated as EU 015:

Engine Engine Date of Model IIiD'[IEJSIE)SI/?:CE;ng:‘ Engine Model
Identification Brake HP | Construction | Year (IX:) Manufacturer No.
15
Emergency Generator (20 kW) 2005 2002 <10 Ford GGDB

{Permitting Note: This SI RICE is regulated under 40 CFR 63, Subpart ZZZZ, NESHAP for Stationary RICE
adopted in Rule 62.204.800(11)(b), F.A.C. This RICE is not used for fire pumps. This RICE is exempted from
regulations under 40 CFR 60, Subpart JJJJ - New Source Performance for Stationary Internal Combustion
Engines (ICE) based on the manufacturer date. This is “existing” stationary SI RICE less than or equal to 500
HP, with a displacement of less than 10 liters per cylinder that is located at an Area source of HAP and that have
not been modified or reconstructed after 6/12/2006.}

Essential Potential to Emit (PTE) Parameters

C.1. Hours of Operation.

a. Emergency Situations. There is no time limit on the use of emergency stationary RICE in emergency
situations. [40 CFR 63.6640(f)(1)]

b. Other Situations. You may operate your emergency stationary RICE for any combination of the purposes
specified in paragraphs C.1.b.(1) through (3) for a maximum of 100 hours per calendar year. Any
operation for non-emergency situations as allowed by paragraphs C.1.c. of this section counts as part of
the 100 hours per calendar year allowed by this paragraph C.1.b.

(1) Maintenance and Testing. Each RICE is authorized to operate for the purpose of maintenance checks
and readiness testing, provided that the tests are recommended by federal, state or local government,
the manufacturer, the vendor, or the insurance company associated with the engine. Maintenance
checks and readiness testing of such units is limited to 100 hours per year. The owner or operator
may petition the Administrator for approval of additional hours to be used for maintenance checks
and readiness testing, but a petition is not required if the owner or operator maintains records
indicating that Federal, State, or local standards require maintenance and testing of emergency RICE
beyond 100 hours per year. [40 CFR 63.6640(f)(2)(1)]

(2) Emergency Demand Response. Each RICE may be operated for emergency demand response for
periods in which the Reliability Coordinator under the North American Electric Reliability
Corporation (NERC) Reliability Standard EOP-002-3, Capacity and Energy Emergencies
(incorporated by reference, see 40 CFR 63.14), or other authorized entity as determined by the
Reliability Coordinator, has declared an Energy Emergency Alert Level 2 as defined in the NERC
Reliability Standard EOP-002-3. [40 CFR 63.6640(f)(2)(ii)]

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

(3) Voltage or Frequency Deviations. Emergency stationary RICE may be operated for periods where
there is a deviation of voltage or frequency of 5 percent or greater below standard voltage or
frequency. [40 CFR 63.6640(f)(2)(iii)]

c. Non-emergency Situations. These RICE may be operated for up to 50 hours per calendar year in
nonemergency situations. The 50 hours of operation in non-emergency situations are counted as part of
the 100 hours per calendar year for maintenance and testing and emergency demand response provided in
paragraph b., above. The 50 hours per year for non-emergency situations cannot be used for peak shaving
or non-emergency demand response, or to generate income for a facility to supply power to an electric
grid or otherwise supply power as part of a financial arrangement with another entity. [40 CFR
63.6640()(4)]

C.2. Work or Management Practice Standards.

a. Oil. Change oil and filter every 500 hours of operation or annually, whichever comes first. [40 CFR
63.6603 & Table 2d.5.a.]

b. Spark Plugs. Inspect spark plugs every 1,000 hours of operation or annually, whichever comes first and
replace as necessary. [40 CFR 63.6603 & Table 2d.5.b.]

c. Hoses and Belts. Inspect all hoses and belts every 500 hours of operation or annually, whichever comes
first, and replace as necessary. [40 CFR 63.6603 & Table 2d.5.c.]

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

e. Engine Startup. During periods of startup the owner or operator must minimize the engine's time spent at
idle during startup and minimize the engine's startup time to a period needed for appropriate and safe
loading of the engine, not to exceed 30 minutes. [40 CFR 63.6625(h)]

f.  Oil Analysis. The owner or operator has the option of using an oil analysis program to extend the oil
change requirement. The oil analysis must be performed at the same frequency specified for changing the
oil in paragraph a., above. The analysis program must at a minimum analyze the following three
parameters: Total Acid Number, viscosity, and percent water content. The condemning limits for these
parameters are as follows: Total Acid Number increases by more than 3.0 milligrams of potassium
hydroxide (KOH) per gram from Total Acid Number of the oil when new; viscosity of the oil has changed
by more than 20 percent from the viscosity of the oil when new; or percent water content (by volume) is
greater than 0.5. If all of these condemning limits are not exceeded, the engine owner or operator is not
required to change the oil. If any of the limits are exceeded, the engine owner or operator must change the
oil within 2 business days of receiving the results of the analysis; if the engine is not in operation when
the results of the analysis are received, the engine owner or operator must change the oil within 2 business
days or before commencing operation, whichever is later. The owner or operator must keep records of the
parameters that are analyzed as part of the program, the results of the analysis, and the oil changes for the
engine. The analysis program must be part of the maintenance plan for the engine. [40 CFR 63.6625(j)]

Monitoring of Operations

C.3. Hour Meter. The owner or operator must install a non-resettable hour meter if one is not already installed.
[40 CFR 63.6625(f)]

Compliance

C.4. Continuous Compliance. Each unit shall be in compliance with the emission limitations and operating
standards in this section at all times. [40 CFR 63.6605(a)]

C.5. Operation and Maintenance of Equipment. At all times the owner or operator must operate and maintain,
any affected source, including associated air pollution control equipment and monitoring equipment, in a

Duke Energy Florida, Inc. Permit No. 1270020-005-AV
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SECTION I11. EMISSIONS UNITS AND SPECIFIC CONDITIONS.

Subsection C. Emissions Unit 015

manner consistent with safety and good air pollution control practices for minimizing emissions.
Determination of whether such operation and maintenance procedures are being used will be based on
information available to the compliance authority which may include, but is not limited to, monitoring results,
review of operation and maintenance procedures, review of operation and maintenance records, and
inspection of the source. [40 CFR 63.6605(b)]

Recordkeeping Requirements

C.6. Notification, Performance and Compliance Records. The owner or operator must keep:

a. A copy of each notification and report that the owner or operator submitted to comply with this section,
including all documentation supporting any Initial Notification or Notification of Compliance Status that
the owner or operator submitted.

b. Records of the occurrence and duration of each malfunction of operation.

Records of all required maintenance performed on the hour meter.

d. Records of actions taken during periods of malfunction to minimize emissions in accordance with
Specific Condition C.5., including corrective actions to restore malfunctioning process and monitoring
equipment to its normal or usual manner of operation.

e. Records of the actions required in Specific Condition C.2.d. to show continuous compliance with each
emission limitation or operating requirement.

f.  Records of the Work or Management Practice Standards specified in Specific Condition C.2.

Records of the maintenance conducted in order to demonstrate that the RICE was operated and
maintained according to your own maintenance plan.

h. Records of the hours of operation of the engine that is recorded through the non-resettable hour meter.
The owner or operator must document how many hours are spent for emergency operation including what
classified the operation as emergency and how many hours are spent for non-emergency operation. If the
engines are used for emergency demand response operation or for periods of voltage or frequency
deviations, the owner or operator must keep records of the notification of the emergency situation, and the
time of engine operation for these purposes.

[40 CFR 63.6655]

C.7. Record Retention.
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

Reporting Requirements

134

C.8. Delay of Performing Work Practice Requirements. If an emergency engine is operating during an
emergency and it is not possible to shut down the engine in order to perform the work practice requirements
on the schedule required in Specific Condition C.2., or if performing the work practice on the required
schedule would otherwise pose an unacceptable risk under federal, state, or local law, the work practice can
be delayed until the emergency is over or the unacceptable risk under federal, state, or local law has abated.
The work practice should be performed as soon as practicable after the emergency has ended or the
unacceptable risk under federal, state, or local law has abated. Sources must report any failure to perform the
work practice on the schedule required and the federal, state or local law under which the risk was deemed
unacceptable. [40 CFR 63, Subpart ZZZZ, Table 2d, footnote 2]

General Provisions

C.9. 40 CFR 63 Subpart A, General Provisions. This engine shall comply with all applicable requirements of 40
CFR 63 Subpart A, General Provisions, which have been adopted by reference in Rule 62-204.800(11)(d)1.,

Duke Energy Florida, Inc. Permit No. 1270020-005-AV
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Subsection C. Emissions Unit 015

F.A.C., except that the Secretary is not the Administrator for purposes of 40 CFR 63.5(e), 40 CFR 63.5(f), 40
CFR 63.6(g), 40 CFR 63.6(h)(9), 40 CFR 63.6(j), 40 CFR 63.13, and 40 CFR 63.14. This engine shall
comply with the applicable portions of Appendix 40 NESHAP Subpart A Link to 40 CFR 63, Subpart A -
General Provisions included with this permit, as specified below:

General Provisions Citation

Subiject of Citation

863.1 General applicability of the General Provisions
863.2 Definitions (additional terms defined in 43 CFR 63.6675)
863.3 Units and abbreviations
863.4 Prohibited activities and circumvention
863.5 Construction and reconstruction
§63.6(a) Applicability
863.9(a) Applicability and State delegation of notification requirements
863.9(b)(1)-(5) Initial notifications (except that 863.9(b)(3) is reserved)
863.9(i) Adjustment of submittal deadlines
863.9()) Change in previous information
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

§63.10(b)(3)

Records of applicability determination

§63.10(d)(1)

General reporting requirements

863.10(f) Waiver for recordkeeping/reporting
863.12 State authority and delegations
863.13 Addresses
863.14 Incorporation by reference
863.15 Availability of information

[40 CFR 63.6665 & Table 8 to Subpart ZZZZ of Part 63]
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SECTION IV. CAIR PART

Clean Air Interstate Rule (CAIR).

Operated by: Duke Energy Florida, Inc. dba Duke Energy (DEF)
Plant Name:  Turner Power Plant

ORIS Code: 629

Clean Air Interstate Rule Provisions

The emissions units below are regulated under the Clean Air Interstate Rule.

E.U. ID No. EPA Unit ID # Brief Description
009 P3 Combustion Turbine Peaking Unit (CTP) No. 3
010 P4 Combustion Turbine Peaking Unit (CTP) No. 4

1. Clean Air Interstate Rule Application. The Clean Air Interstate Rule Part Form submitted for this facility is a

part of this permit. The owners and operators of these CAIR units as identified in this form must comply with
the standard requirements and special provisions set forth in the CAIR Part Form (DEP Form No. 62-
210.900(1)(b)) dated July 30, 2013, which is attached at the end of this section. [Chapter 62-213, F.A.C. and
Rule 62-210.200, F.A.C.]

Duke Energy Florida, Inc.
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Clean Air Interstate Rule Provisions

Clean Air Interstate Rule (CAIR) Part

For more information, see instructions and rekr to 90 CFR 96,121, 96 122, 96221, 96222, 96321 and 96.322; and Fule G2-296 470, F.ALC.
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plart name and ORIS
or ElA plant code
STEP 2 a b = d E f
Uit will Unit will Uit will
In column "a" enter the hald nitrogen hald zulfur haold MO, Ozone Mew Units Mew Units
. oxides (M) dioxide [ 50z) Season
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Permit No. 1270020-005-AV

Duke Energy Florida, Inc.
Title V Air Operation Permit Renewal

Turner Power Plant
Page 16 of 21
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Clean Air Interstate Rule Provisions
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CFR Partas, SibpartHH, prouides vara3sgarperiod Br gcondke ep g, the Fyearperiod £5all 3pply.

(I Copks of 3ll reports, com plEc: ce ricgtions, Sndotiersabm B2 andall gconds made or gquled Leder the CAIR NOx Avinal
Tradlkg Program .

Uy Copks ot alldocime vl aged tocompkte 3 CAIR Part Bm 3vd 3y othe 12 abm B2k e rthe CAIR HO; S5i31 TEdg P ogam ar
o emorTEE complEnc: with e Bquieme it of the CAIR MO Aval Tadhg P ogam .
@ The CAIR desigi3kd reprseyatie 013 CAIR MO, soamz 3ideach CAIR NO, viltattie fon e shallsabm ftthe Eports regquired wude
the CAIR MOy 2o a3l TrRdg Frogram, echdivg thoze vader d0CFR PArtas, SibpartHH.
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SECTION IV. CAIR PART

Clean Air Interstate Rule Provisions

TURNER POWER PLANT
‘PlantNarme (frony STERAY

STEP3,

Sontinued Liability.

€1} Eaich CAIR NO spurce antf each CAIR MOy unit shalt meet the requiremants of the CAIR NOx Annual Trading Program.

{2} Any provision of the CAIR NOx Anintal Trading Programt thet apphes 10'a CAIR NO) soufce or the CAIR dssxgnaied representative of a CAIR
NOj source shall alsoapply to the owners and operaters of stchysourge and of the CAIR NOx units at the soufce.

{3) Any provision of the CAIR NOx Annual Tracing Progran. thatappliestoa GAIF%NOX unit or the CAIR diesignated representative ofa GAIR
NOy unit sholl alse-apply t the owners end operators: of such unit,

Effect on Qther Authorities.

No provision of the CAIRNOx Annual Trading Program, a GAIR Part, or an exemption under 40 CFR 96,105 shail be construed as exempting or
excluding the owners and operators; and the CNR desighated representative, of 3 CAIR NOx sourge oFCAIR NOxunitfrom compllance with any
other provision of ikie appiicable, approved State implementatian Plan, a federally enforceable permit, or the Clean Air Act.

CAIR'SO; TRADING PROGRAM.
CAIR Part:Requiremeiits.

() The CAIR desighated representative of each CAIR SO, source'and each CAIR SO, unit at e source shall:
) Subimi to'the DEP & somplate and bartified CAIR Part farmiunder 40 CER 96:229 and Rule 62:206:470. FIA C., inacoirdance with fhe
deadiiies specifisd in Rule 82213420, F AC.jand:
) Reserved),
) The'owr of éach CAIR SOy Sotifce and eash CAIR SO, unii at the source shai.nave 3 CAIR Part included in the Tite v

" operating permit !swad Dby the.DEP ander 40 CFR %ﬂ - Subpaft €CC, forihe source:and operate:the. source and sach CAIR aAitin
mmphamwith such’ CA%R Pat

d inid 8 uAI“R designated wplasemaﬁvemf pach CAIR'SO; source.and sach $O; CAIR unit ot the source shall
hB monitoring, reporting, and raeofﬂkumng WCFR Pait'o8, Subpart HHH, and Rule 62:206.470, FAC,
(2) The emissions measuraments recorded and reports  CER Part 98, . Subpart HHH, shall be used to determine
complianice by éach CAIR SOy source with the followirig CAIR SO, Emzsston Requirements.

80; Emission Requirements.

(1} As of the aliowarice transfer deadling for a contral period, the owners and opefators of each CAIR 0, source and sach CAIR $0; unit at
the soume shalz hoid mhe sources comipliance aceount. 3 tohnage equivalent in CAIR SG; aliowances available for tompitancé deductions for
dance with 40 CER 96.254(a) and (b), notless, thait the tons of total suffur dioxide emissions for the

ccntmk penod from all CAIR: S0y units gt the spurce, as: i 3 .
(&) ACAIRSQ; unit shall be subject tothe requirs ks h
of unary 1, 2010 6r the deadine for méeting: the usit's manilor tertification reqmremerﬂs under‘w CF R 96 270(b)(1 Yor (2) and for 8ach contiol
peériod thereafter.

{3} NCAIRSO, allowarice shal rist be deducted; for complisics with ihe requirements under pardgraph {1} of the SOy Emission Requirements,
for a control pefiod:in 8 calendar year before the ysar for wtwch the CAIR-SQ; allowance was allocated
(&} CAIR 303 allowances hall b held i, ded o iRl ¥ among CAIR 80, Allqwaﬂce Fracking System accounts in
accordancewith a0 CFR Pait 08, Subparts FFF and G@G
{5} A'CAIRSC; allowance is 2 limited authorizationto emit suifur dtoxrda invaccordance with the CAIR SO Trading Program, ‘No provision of the
cA:R SO, Trading Program, the CAR Par, or an-eye mption & under 40 CFR 96.205 and no provision of law shall be construed to limit the
a;:)tmmy of ﬁm state orthe. unlted Szaiw to termw:g or Hmii suah authorization,.
{8} ACAIR:
) Ypon: raeoféaﬁon bythe: Aﬁﬂﬂnls(ratq; undarmcm Part 96, Sibpait FEF 0r GGG, every aliocation, transfér, or deduction of 2 CAIR' SOy
g&gwar%?e to.orfrom:a GAIR $0; unit's compliance account is incarporated automaticathy in: any CAIR Pant of the saurce that includes.the CAIR

2 Ui

Excess Emissions Reguirements.

if a CAIR §0; source emits: SOy dur iod in f the CAIR SO ernissions liritation. then:

{1) The.gwners and operators't of the sgurce and each CAIR-SO; unit ot the source shall surrender the CAIR SO, allowances required for
dedction under 4D CER 96,254(d)(1) and pay any fine, penalty, o assessment or cofmply with any-other remedy imposed, forthe same
violations, tndes he Clean Alr Ack o spplicablestate | tw, and

(2} Eachton bt such excess emissions and each day of such control périod'shall constitute a separate viokation of 40 CFR Part 96, Subpart AAA,
the Cléan Air Act, and applicablé state law.

DEP Form No. 82-210.900¢1)(b) - Form
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SECTION IV. CAIR PART

Clean Air Interstate Rule Provisions

P Byt Name drom STEP 1) Tumer Power Plant

Becordkesping and Reparting Reguirements.

STEF 2 3 Unkess othe mise proukded, e owhers 3ud ope @D oTthe CAIR S0, £00 102 30d e ach CAIR S0, Vltattie sonrce shallkeep on £he at
Eortinmed the £001C2 630K OTHe ik kg docme vt braperkd of Syeas TOm tie date the docamentls creed. Thls period may be exe ided r
ontinuUe canze, atawy tme bevre the endatSyears, I Wit gty tie Depanme itortie Sam hEtator.

() The cericae of eprese igton Veder A0CFR 5213 0rte CAIR dezgiaked reprezesiatue torthe zon e avd each CAIR S0 nwkat
the gonrce and aldocaments thatdemons tok the toth of the st me its I the o itERE of rep e zesEthe; prouded that te o tfEaE and
docament shallbe retaled o e gt the sonnce beyowd s0ch Sayearperiod Cetllznch docimerts 3 saperzededbecanze of the znbm bz bon
of 3 kW Ci FEFe of epRseyEion tnde 40 CFR 95213 changlg the COIR dezigaated rep e zenithe

h AlemEzbez moviodeg omatos, vaccordaec: with W0 CFR Partss, Sabpart HHH, of thk part, prouided tiatto te extesttiat 0
CFR Partas, snbpartHHH, proukdes tora 34 ar period tor e condke ep g, the 3@ ar period zhall 3pply.

(I Copks of 3l reporks, com plEe ce: c: e, avdothersabm bsbz andall gconts made of eqied ceder the CAIR S0 ; Tadg
Progam.

Iy Copksof alldocame vl a#edtocomplte 3 CAIR Parttm aed 3y othe rabm bzbon @ede e CAIR S0; TRdG ProgaEm or o
MmOt complEsc: Wit the Bgreme vl of te COIR S0, Tadg ProgaEm .

@ The CAIR dezigaaked reprseyEtue ota CAIR S0; sonmce: andeach CAIR S0; valtat the zonns: zhal sbm ftthe repore required oder
tie CAIR S0, Tradleg Prog@m, [civdivg tioge sider 40 CFR Patss, Sabpart HHH.

Li abrility.

) E3ch CAIR S0 o0 ke and each CAIR S0 anftshalimes the ©qubeme vt of the CAIR S0, Tradig Progam .

@ Awyproukion otthe CAIR S0, Tradhg Progem tat gpplks toa CAIR S0, sonme of the CAIR desigiaed Rpresertatue of a CAIR

S0z Fonre fhallaka q:lpill'tl te oweer EIIJIZIFQ goE ot #ach o rce aned otthe COIR S0 we e atthe fon g,

& Ay proukkon otthe CAIR S0, TRdkg Progem tatapplks ©a CAIR S0, viltor te CAIR dezhiak d replese iatue ofa CAIR S0, il
SiElEBDEFFIi.I’tI the oweers and o= BoE oTEack Wit

Effect on Other Authorities.

Mo poukk otthe CAIR S0, Tadkg Progam,a CAIR Part, oray exemption vader 40CFR 95205 shallbe coastried ar e xem ptig or
EIG"dIg the owners and IIFIEE‘DIS.EIIJ the COIR deslglaﬁe-:l EFII'ESEI‘ETUE.DTE CAIR S0, fannce of CAIR S0 it rom IIIITIFIEIM Wit
any otheTpoutsby of the applcablk, Fpprousd SEE Mpkme iE@ton PEY, tede@ly enbce ke pem b, or te Cleay AFAct

CAIR MO, OZONE SEASONTRADING PROGR AM

CAIR Part Requirements.

3 The CAIR degiguaid reprege yate of each CAIR NO, O zove Seasor 00 nce 3nd e3ach CAIR NO, Ozowe Season tnkat the sonnce
£hal:
() Sibm it te DEP 3 compk® and cartied CAIR Parttom swde r d0 CFR 595 322 and Rk 62-296.470, F.AC., Inaccondaece: with the
deadllves spechied b Rk 62-213420, F.AC and

M} [Reseued;
@ Theowsers 3id 0pe @00 0Teach CAIR MO, OZ0ke Season £00 K& feqiired © b3ue 3 T W op: @vgpem Eor aircosracton pem,

and each CAIR NO, Ozoke Seazon v ftrequined 1 baue 3 T Wope gtg pemitorarcosstmcton pemitat te foonce zialhae a CalR
Part kcivded Iv the TEk W operathg pem koralrcorstractby pe m tkesved by the DEP tnde rd0 CFR Part 56, SibpartCCCC for the sonmc:
and ope G the zoance avdthe it complEec: wi sach CAIR Part

Monitoring, B eporting, and Recordkesping Reguirements.

) The owners 30d operEtors, 3ud the CA IR desigyTed Rprese itFte , 0Te ack CAIR NO; OD0ke Sear0y 00z aid each CAIR NO, Ozowe
Seas0n W aHatthe £o0 e £hAlCOmp i WEL the MO yHo kg, reporteg, 3ed recodkee plig reqeiemests of 40 CFR Partss, SibpartHHHH, and
Rule 62-296.470, FALC,

& The emEglorz measiemert econded and repored v accordaece with ADCFR Partas, SibpartHHHH, £ialibe szed © de e m lie

cOMm pliEh c: by e 3ck CAIR NO; ODoke Sear0y £00 02 Wik the DlowhgCa IR N0, Ozone Saason Embslons Requirement.

MOy Ozone Season Emission Regquirements.

1) b of the alow@Nc: Ak sk rdeadlee Tora controlperiod, the owee £ avdope @0E of each CAIR MOy OZoke Seazon £o0ns 3ed &ach
CAIR MOy Ozowe Segeon Naltatthe sonnce: £hall bold, v the goance's com plEec: oo i, CAIR MO Ozo e Searon alwasc:: 2iaBbk tr
complEece ded actions tor the controlperiod tnde 140 CFR 9535403 v 3n amonwteot kzz thaw the Dz ottom@ ] MOy em bz b tor the con ol
period from 3N CAIR NO, Ozoke Searon Al atthe foance, 3 deem ed h accodavc: with (0CFR Partas, Siopat HHHH.

@ A CAIR MOy Ozone Segeon Naltsbalibe sabpcttotie RQUIRmest Code rpaEgEph o) of the MO, Ozowe Searon EmEzhn

Fequieme pts sEthg on the BRrotMay 1, 209 or the deadllve formes g the noffz moiorcemegton ©qnreme vtz ode r 40 CFR

ST OB T2, or chavd Breach cortrolperiod tere e r.

@ 0 CAIR MOy Ozone Season alowaec: £hall wotbe dediced, forcomplaec: with te requiemest vderpapgeph o otte B0, Oz0we
Segson Embsion Requiemests, fora cotrolperiod v acakydare arbeton: the yearbrwh b te SR MOy OZoke Se2eow 3 lbwaece was
dliocaked.

) CAIR MOy Ozowe Segeon alowances shalbe ke d b, dedicedtom, ort@ek red ko oramo g CAIR MO OZo e Searon Alkwaec:
Trackhq Syzem acconnt v 3ccod3vc: wih LOCFR Partas, Swopats FFFF and GGGGE .

i &GS IR NOy OZoke Segzon abowaic: 3 Imbed athotz3aton ©em Rowe Dy OFNO ;. I 3ccod3nce: with tie CO IR NO, Ozowe Seaoon
Tradlkg Program . Mo proukios oTthe CAIR NO, Ozowe Seatow Trad kg Program, the CAIR Partoraw exempton teder d0CFR 96305 and
WO proubeion of B shallbe costmed © Imitthe acthoriy otthe site orthe Uy bed SEE 0 € m a3k or Im bk atorstoe.

)0 CAIR MOy Ozone Season alow@ec: does sotcostive 3 props iy nght

3 Upow recondaton by the &dm b Etgior wede r 40 CFR Part 95, Sibpart EEEE, FFFF or GGG G, eueny dlocaton, taes ®r, ordeducton of 3
CAIR MOy Ozone Season alONENC: T orfom 3 CAIR MO, Ozowe Seaeon 0z com plEsc: gcs it b e poEed avomatealy e 3y
CAIR PartorTthe son gk that koivdes the CAIR NO . Ozoke Season k.
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SECTION IV. CAIR PART

Clean Air Interstate Rule Provisions

Plani Kama [iam STEF 1) Turner Power Plani
[EED uiremenls,
STEF 3, It a GAlR MOy Coone Seasan source emits MO, durmg any essitral pericd in paress ol Bve SR WOy Dpona Seaeon amesions (milasan, then
Continued {4} The cwnsis snd opemiors of the source and esch CAIR NO, Dzone Season urét at the source shall surender the DAIR NO, Ozone

Season allowances reqused for deducton under 40 CFR 96 364d) 1) and pay any fine, penslly, or sssassmant ar comply with any othar
remedy impesed, Fop the same siolafions, undsr the Claan Air Act or appiicabls stats law, and

{31 Each ton of Guch excets emisions 8rd sach day of such control paricd shall conslilte 8 separets vielton of 40 CFR Farl 36, Subpan
Auhid, the Clean S Act, and applicable slab law

Recordkeepmnn and Reporting Reouiremeants

(1) Unless olbemwise provided, the ovwners and aperators of the CAIR MO, Qeane Seeean surcs and wach CAIR HOy, Ofonié Seasan wnll al
this saurce shall keep on sie ot b souren sach of the iollewing documens for & period of 5 years from the date he documsant is created, This
parcd may be extended for causs, &t any ime betane the and of 5 years, in wiling by the DEF o the Adminairatar.

{i} The cerificale of represantation under 40 CER 86 313 for the CAIR designated represontative for the source and sach CAIR MO, Orane
Spanan unil ol the sowce ard &l daciments thal demensirate me truih of the stalements in e catficate of representation. provided Bat the
carifcaie a0 docenents shal be retained on sile &1 iha sourcs beyond such S-year perlod unkl swch dosurmants Are Supersoded becouss of
e mubmission of @ niw cerilicate of represendation usdir 40 0FA 95 113 changing the CAIR desgnaded resraseniaine

{ii} Al amissions moniorag infarmation, in sccordance with 40 CFR Parl 95, Subpan HHHHL of this part, provided Sl o @e exienl bl 43
GFR Part 86, Subpart HHHH, provices ora 3-year period for recordheeping, the 3-year pasiod shall apply

(i} Copias of all reports, complisnes ceriffcations, and other submistaans snd sl reconds made ar required under the CAIR NO. Ozone
Snason Tradng Program

{I4) Gapies of & documerns usesd Lo comlete o CAIR Part form and sny ot submesaicn under the CAIR N0, Orone Seasan Tradng
Program oo bo di Als ol waith the: requi I8 ef the CAIR MO, Ozone Saason Trading Progeem
12} The CAIR designated representafive of & CAIR NOy Oeone Season source and each CAIR HCy Caane Seasan unil a1 the source shall
subrnill the reparts equires undsr the CAIR ROy Ozeas Season Trading Program, including thase undér 40 OFR Pad 95, Eubpart HEHH

ili
{1} Each CAIR MOy Dzore Season source and sach CAIR MO, Ozone Season unil shall meet the reguirsments of tha CAMF MO, Dzone
Sessan Tradng Program
(2 Any pronesion of the GAIR NGy Oeene Seasen Trading Program that appiies t s CAIR RO, Ozone Season source or e CAR desigraled
Tepreseniaive of @ CAIR KOy Ozone Seazan scuics shall slso apply bo the cwnans and operatory of sueh saurce and of the CAIR Ny, Ozers
Saason uribs ot the sourcs
(35 Ary prowision of the CAIR MOy Ceone Season Trading Program that spiiies to 8 CAR ND, Czone Seazon unitor e CAIR designaled
represenioyve of a CAIR BO, Ozoae Season unil shall also npply 1o the aaners and cparmion of such Ut

Effect op Qther Authorities
o provisian af the CAIR NO, Cana Season Trading Program, a CAIR Padd, or an akempbon under 40 CFR 5% 305 thall be consiresd =
exemptng of excduding the owners snd opesatars, ard the CAIR dasgnated representative, of a CAIR NGOy Deona Spason soums or GalR

N0, Orpane Season anll bom complisnce with any olber provisog of (ke appleable, approved Stale Imp Plan, # Pederslly
wnfoscaatin permit, o the Clean A Act

STEP 4 Certification (for designated representative or alternate designated reproesentative only)

Read the | am autharzed to make bis sibmissien on behalf of the owners and oparstors of tha CAIR saurce of CAIR units far which ke suomissian is
£ made. | caify under peaslty of law et | have personaly esamines, and am fanlisr with, the stdemants and information submitted |s this

cartification documant and all fs akachments. Bassd @ my ingainy of those indentuala with prenary reepenaibility for obtaining the information, | oe

¥ that ke statements and information are o fie Beal ol /My knewiedpa and beliat s, acturaie. and complete. | am awarm that thee are
BLAtamBnt; Provide  huriasd panalies fo submiting fams sstmenis srnd Maraaen or amtling roured siatamants o oo, kg e possANY of

name, title, owner fine: ar imprien

company name, T
phone, and e-mail :

address; sign, and | Hame <Mefery Swartz Tile VP Flarida — Powar Generation Operations
date. =

Company (wrer Name Duke Energy Florida, Inc. (formerdy Progress Energy Florida, Inc.)
J’hﬂ}ur
Phone (727) 820-5188 E-mail Address—deffers Swartz@d uke-energy.com

Signature ﬁ’ie-ﬁgaﬁf Date 71(?6/‘3?@"3

D¥EP Form Mo 62-210.80001)ib) = Form
Effective: 31608 5
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SECTION V. APPENDICES.

The Following Appendices Are Enforceable Parts of This Permit:

Appendix A, Glossary.

Appendix BOP, Best Operational Practices for Start up and Shutdown.

Appendix HI, Turner Combustion Turbine Heat Input vs. Ambient Temperature Graphs.
Appendix I, List of Insignificant Emissions Units and/or Activities.

Appendix RR, Facility-wide Reporting Requirements.

Appendix TR, Facility-wide Testing Requirements.

Appendix TV, Title V General Conditions.

Appendix U, List of Unregulated Emissions Units and/or Activities.

Duke Energy Florida, Inc. Permit No. 1270020-005-AV
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From: Hunter. John J (Jamie)

To: Attalla, Yousry

Cc: Holtom, Jonathan; Arif. Syed

Subject: DEF Turner Power Plant - Title V Permit Renewal - Comments on Draft/Proposed Version
Date: Wednesday, October 16, 2013 3:28:14 PM

Please find below Duke Energy Florida’s (DEF) comments on the draft/proposed version of the
Turner Power Plant Title V Permit renewal issued by the Department:

Condition C.1.c. - Reference should be to 40 CFR 63.6640(f)(4) not (f)(3).

Condition C.2.a — Reference should be 40 CFR 63.6603 and Table 2.d.5.a

Condition C.2.b — Reference should be 40 CFR 63.6603 and Table 2.d.5.b

Condition C.2.c — Reference should be 40 CFR 63.6603 and Table 2.d.5.c

Condition C.8 — Reference should be to 40 CFR 63, Subpart ZZZZ Table 2d, footnote 1
Please contact me with any questions regarding these comments.

Thanks.

Jamie Hunter

Lead Environmental Specialist
Duke Energy Florida, Inc.

299 First Avenue North (PEF-903)
St. Petersburg, Florida 33701
Office: (727) 820-5764

Cell: (727) 409-5829
Jamie.Hunter@duke-energy.com

-~ DUKE
& ENERGY.

fom

‘% Please consider the environment before printing this email. Thank you
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From: Hunter. John J (Jamie)

To: Attalla, Yousry

Cc: Arif, Syed; Holtom, Jonathan

Subject: DeBary and Turner Title V Renewals - Proof of Public Notice
Date: Monday, October 14, 2013 1:05:31 PM

Attachments: Turner Proof of Publication - Title V Permit.pdf

DeBary Proof of Publication - Title V Permit.pdf

Please find attached the Proof of Publication documents for Public Notice of the DeBary Plant and
Turner Plant Title V permit renewals. Both of these Public Notices were published in the Orlando
Sentinel on October 9, 2013.

Please contact me if you have any question regarding this information.

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

.~ DUKE
&’ ENERGY.

/=N
“% Please consider the environment before printing this email. Thank you
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Orlando Sentmel

ida, inc, dba Duke En-
n? & addre s Wr.
Duke Energv Flor Inc.,

Progress Energy Florida
299 1st Ave. N, PEF 903

St. Petersburg, FL 33701 D&pﬁrfman”ara'ﬂﬂe\fuir

mmh'.lpeal;%n tur-
gen-

Before the undersigned authority personally appeared Pam L. ¢
Davis/Tamela Vargas/Deborah M. Toney, who on oath says that s/he &
is the Legal Advertising Representative of Orlando Sentinel, a daily 'g“' aKing 3 par-
newspaper published in Volusia County, Florida; that the attached = . %ﬁg
copy of advertisement, being a Legal Notices in the matter of mmamh%m‘g for pu '_ . &.;n.isg;cn:p;.?;
Draft/Proposed Permit No. 1270020-005-AV in the Volusia County “The hCof Bouts,
_, was published in said newspaper in the issue(s); of

10/09/13

Affiant further says that the said Orlando Sentinel is a newspaper fie
published in said Volusia County, Florida, and that the said
newspaper has heretofore been continuously published in said
Volusia County, Florida, each week day and has been entered as D:trrgnmuﬁr ;
second-class mail matter at the post office in said Volusia County, lR‘ﬁ"ﬂ’u"%ﬁm
Florida, for a period of one year next preceding the first publication s mgnr%?“r%ﬁ”n“e
of the attached copy of advertisement; and affiant further says that Zaie i amitaie’
s/he has neither paid nor promised any person. firm or corporation ..
any discount, rebate, commission or refund for the purpose of gm;gms_g;um-
securing this advertisement for publication in the said newspaper. e -;o;u;g;g $ ) er,

: cel ] il l%e;;gmrdlm af h:?::::; of pum“'%m afmners all mail o
)

; licote: e, af the
The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this ss cineepmicieitn Bor e e TR
§ file o pafition wligi us%gr%ﬂuiie i;rrr:ﬁ v"':-rig‘ﬁrﬁmi"" %:mure o waiver of that

o9 day of October, 2013, Pam L. Davis/Tamela ?n?%&%dlﬁ' 7oE 8% or o (nervene in i procegting ond ord

r Sec-
eed| riicipate os
v to if. An intervention (| roceedi ‘by anather

i
i a
Vargas/Deborah M. Toney, who is personally known to me and who R 5, SR S B oo ot i o

did take an oath.

A 9& Ttion. thur disputes the materiol facts an which the mitting Al.lihomv s 0c-
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From: Eriday. Barbara

To: Attalla, Yousr

Subject: FW: A new application was submitted in EPSAP on FDEP
Date: Monday, August 05, 2013 1:20:06 PM

Joe,

The subject EPSAP Title V Permit Renewal has been assigned to you.
The Module Number is AB158, the project number is 1270020-005.
Barbara Friday

----- Original Message-----

From: EPSAP@dbprod.dep.state.fl.us [mailto:EPSAP@dbprod.dep.state.fl.us]

Sent: Thursday, August 01, 2013 5:12 PM

To: Arif, Syed; Linero, Alvaro; Friday, Barbara; Read, David; Koerner, Jeff; Holtom, Jonathan; Scearce,
Lynn

Subject: A new application was submitted in EPSAP on FDEP

A new Long Form application was submitted in EPSAP for the following facility:

Application Number: 3568-1

Facility ID: 1270020

Facility Name: DUKE ENERGY FLORIDA, INC.

Site Name: TURNER PLANT

County: Volusia

Facility Office: FDEP Division of Air Resource Management

Application Purpose: Title V air operation permit renewal.

Application Comment: Renewal of Duke Energy Florida, Inc. (formerly known as Progress Energy) Title V
permit

Uploaded Electronic Attachments? Yes
Sending Hard-copy Attachments? No

Emissions Units included in the Scope of Application:
EU 9: AV05
EU 10: AVO05
EU 11: AVO5
EU 12: AVO05
EU 13: AV05
EU 14: AVO05
EU 15: AVO05

Professional Engineer: MICHAEL BALLENGER, 407-982-2891, mballenger@trinityconsultants.com
Primary Responsible Official: MARTIN DRANGO, 863-679-3020, martin.drango@pgnmail.com
At your earliest convenience, please log-in to the EPSAP application located at

http://appprod.dep.state.fl.us/epsap_eng/default.asp
to begin the application review process.
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From: Eriday. Barbara

To: martin.drango@panmail.com; "Michael Ballenger"; kkatsourides@trinityconsultants.com
Cc: Attalla, Yousry; Scearce, Lynn

Subject: FW: RENEWAL APPLICATION NO. 1270020-005-AV, TURNER PLANT

Date: Monday, August 05, 2013 1:17:12 PM

Please take a few minutes to share your comments on the service you received from the department by
cllcklng on this link. Copy the url below to a web browser to complete the DEP survey:

From: EPOST_AIR_TAL@dep.state.fl.us [mailto:EPOST_AIR_TAL@dep.state.fl.us]
Sent: Monday, August 05, 2013 1:12 PM

To: EPOST_AIR_TAL
Cc: Friday, Barbara; EPOST_AIR_TAL; EPOST_AIR_CD
Subject: RENEWAL APPLICATION NO. 1270020-005-AV, TURNER PLANT

Dear Applicant:

Our office has received the air pollution permit application that you submitted for the project described
below:

Facility Owner/Company Name: FLORIDA POWER CORP DBA PROGRESS ENERGY
Site Name: TURNER PLANT

Project Name: DUKE ENERGY - AB158

Project Description: Title V. Permit Renewal.

Application Project No: 1270020-005-AV

Application Received Date: 08/01/2013

Permit Application Processor Yousry Attalla

Permit Application Processor Phone: 850-717-9095

Permit Application Processor Email: Yousry.Attalla@dep.state.fl.us

We will review the application in a timely manner and contact you soon if any additional information is
needed in order to process it. To avoid formal written requests for additional information, we
encourage our permit processors to contact you directly by e-mail or by phone to resolve any questions
or provide missing information. Our goal is to reduce the overall time required to process your
application. We appreciate your efforts to help us meet this goal by ensuring that your response to any
of our questions is timely, thorough and complete. If no additional information is required from you to
process the application, we will be sending you a draft of the permit for your review and comment.

If you have any questions, or if you received this email in error, please contact the Permit Application
Processor listed above by phone or e-mail. You may also schedule a meeting or teleconference with the
Permit Application Processor at any time during the application review process.

Best Regards,

Florida Department of Environmental Protection
Division of Air Resource Management

2600 Blair Stone Road, MS. 5500

Tallahassee, FL 32399

Tel. 850-717-9000

Please do not reply to this auto-generated email.
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From: Holtom, Jonathan

To: "Hunter, John J (Jamie)"; Attalla, Yousry
Cc: "Bradley, Chris"; Arif, Syed

Subject: RE: Title V Air Operation Permits Renewal
Date: Friday, January 11, 2013 11:01:59 AM
Jamie,

For the Turner plant, the only “enforceable” application due date is April 14, 2014.
Any submission before that date is entirely your option. Itis my understanding that
you would like to get the future effective, expiration and application renewal dates to
be the same as your permits in the same year. 1 still need to work out some issues
with the rule to allow us to give a non-Acid Rain facility a future effective date beyond
the 55t day following EPA’s proposed permit review. According to the statute, EPA
gets 45 days to review a proposed permit. If they do not object, then the proposed
permit becomes a final permit on day 55 (to allow for mailing time if transmitting paper
copies). There is an exception for permits that contain acid rain units that allows
those permits to be issued with a future effective date so we can make them all
effective on January 15! of each renewal cycle. Worst case, we may need to ask you
to submit Turner a little later than May 20 or we may need to sit on it at different
stages of processing. I'll figure something out that will make this work for you. Until
then, don’t worry about trying to meet the April 12, 2013 renewal application due date
mentioned in Joe’s email to you yesterday.

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Jon Holtom, P.E., CPM

Florida Department of Environmental Protection
Division of Air Resource Management

Office of Air Permitting and Compliance

(850) 717-9079

FAX: (850) 717-9097

Email: jon.holtom@dep.state.fl.us

Did you know that the Department may not require you to submit a Title V fee for the 2012 calendar year? To learn more,
please visit us online at the following web address: www.title5feeholiday.com
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From: Hunter, John J (Jamie) [mailto:John.Hunter@pgnmail.com]
Sent: Thursday, January 10, 2013 3:59 PM

To: Attalla, Yousry

Cc: Bradley, Chris; Arif, Syed; Holtom, Jonathan

Subject: RE: Title V Air Operation Permits Renewal

Joe, since we are voluntarily electing to advance the renewal of these permits, we would like to

change the effective date for the renewed Turner Plant permit from November 23" (2014, based
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on current permit expiration date and/or potentially November 23rd, 2013 for the proposed
advance permit renewal) to January 1, 2014 for this advanced renewal of the permit. This revision
would still be well in advance of the current expiration date. We would also like to revise the

advanced renewal application submittal date for the Turner Plant application to be May 20th, 2013
(to coincide with the January 1, 2014 date). This will allow for more consistency in the start/end
dates of our Title V permits and application submittal dates, as well as provide us (and our
consultants) a little more time to prepare the advanced application submittal for the Turner Plant.

Please let me know quickly if this change is acceptable to the Department, as we are currently
preparing RFP’s to consultants to assist in preparing these renewal applications.

Thanks.

Jamie Hunter

Lead Environmental Specialist
Progress Energy Florida
Phone: (727) 820-5764

Cell: (727) 409-5829
John.Hunter@PGNmail.com

From: Attalla, Yousry [mailto:Yousry.Attalla@dep.state.fl.us]
Sent: Thursday, January 10, 2013 2:12 PM

To: Drango, Martin J; Schaefer, Gustave
Cc: Hunter, John J (Jamie); Bradley, Chris; Arif, Syed
Subject: Title V Air Operation Permits Renewal

Dear Mr. Drango,

Please see attached letters regarding the Title VV Air Operation Permit Renewal for Turner Power
Plant, facility No. 1270020 and DeBary Power Plant, facility No. 1270028.

If you have any questions, feel free to contact me.

Thanks,
Joe Attalla

Yousny Uttalla (Joe)

Permitting Engineer

Department of Environmental Protection
Division of Air Resource Management
Office of Permitting and Compliance

yousry.attalla@dep.state.fl.us
(850) 717-9078 Fax (850) 717-9097

Did you know that the Department may not require you to submit a Title V fee for the 2012 calendar year? To learn more,
please visit us online at the following web address: wwuw.title5feeholiday.com.
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Please take a few minutes to share your comments on the service you received from the department
by clicking on this link. DEP_Customer Survey.
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From: Hunter. John J (Jamie)

To: Attalla. Yousr
Subject: Re: Preliminary Draft/Proposed Title V Permit Renewal for Turner and DeBary
Date: Monday, September 23, 2013 3:39:51 PM

Thanks for the opportunity to review the documents. Please find below initial comments.
DeBary:
Page 7 - A.10: remove "period" prior to new language.

Page 12 - B.17: Please remove the sentence "These values may be provided by...collected from the
storage tank" as it is now redundant.

Page 17: Emission unit is noted as "023" at top of page. Should be "022".
Page 25 and 30: Change "Duck Energy" to "Duke Energy" at top of page.
Turner:

Page 15: "Duck Energy" issue...

This is all we have for now...
Thanks.

From: Attalla, Yousry [mailto:Yousry.Attalla@dep.state.fl.us]

Sent: Wednesday, September 18, 2013 10:23 AM

To: Hunter, John J (Jamie)

Cc: Read, David <David.Read@dep.state.fl.us>; Arif, Syed <Syed.Arif@dep.state.fl.us>
Subject: Preliminary Draft/Proposed Title V Permit Renewal for Turner and DeBary

Dear Mr. Hunter,

Here is a preliminary version of what will be a Draft/Proposed Title VV Air Operation Permit
Renewal for Turner Power Plant, Permit No. 1270020-005-AV and for Debary Power Plant, Permit
No. 1270028-010-AV.

Attached are The Statement of Basis, which summarizes the facility, the equipment, the primary
rule applicability, and the changes since the last Title V renewal, and The draft/proposed Title V
air operation permit renewal, which includes the specific permit conditions that regulate the
emissions units covered by the proposed project.

Within these draft/proposed permits, strikethrough formatting is used to denote the deletion of text,
while double-underlines are used to denote the addition of text. All changes have also been
emphasized with yellow highlight within the draft/proposed permit document for ease of location.

Please let me know if you have any comments on the Preliminary Draft/Proposed permits above by
Friday, September 20, 2013.
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Thank you

Sincerely,
Joe Attalla

Yousry Uttalla (Joe)

Permitting Engineer

Department of Environmental Protection
Division of Air Resource Management
Office of Permitting and Compliance

yousry.attalla@dep.state.fl.us
(850) 717-9078

Please take a few minutes to share your comments on the service you received from the department
by clicking on this link DEP_Customer Survey.
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From: Attalla, Yousry

To: "Martin.Drango@panmail.com"; "Gustave.Schaefer@panmail.com"
Cc: "John.Hunter@pgnmail.com"; "Bradley, Chris"; Arif, Syed
Subject: Title V Air Operation Permits Renewal

Date: Thursday, January 10, 2013 2:11:00 PM

Attachments: PEF-Turner1270020.docx

PEF- DeBary 1270028.docx

Dear Mr. Drango,

Please see attached letters regarding the Title V Air Operation Permit Renewal for Turner Power
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
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Electronic Mail – Received Receipt Requested


Martin Drango, Station Manager


Florida Power Corporation dba


Progress Energy Florida, Inc. 


P.O. Box 530179


DeBary, Florida  32713


Re:	Facility No. 1270020


Turner Power Plant


Title V Air Operation Permit Renewal


Dear Mr. Drango:


The Title V permit renewal application for your facility is due to be submitted no later than April 12, 2013.  In order to ensure a more complete application upon submittal and to reduce the potential need for additional information requests, the Department would like to encourage you to schedule a pre-application meeting to discuss your existing permit and possible desired changes at the time of renewal.  This meeting is informal in nature and can be held by teleconference or in person here in our Tallahassee office.  


We have found that one of the most confusing aspects of Title V permit renewals over recent years is how to address the various reciprocating internal combustion engines (RICE) that most facilities operate for purposes of powering their emergency generators and fire pumps.  Many of these RICE are subject to regulation pursuant to 40 Code of Federal Regulations (CFR) 63, Subpart ZZZZ - National Emissions Standards for Hazardous Air Pollutants for Stationary Reciprocating Internal Combustion Engines.  In addition, most of the newer RICE (typically post 2002 or 2006 depending on hp and the facility) are also subject to regulation pursuant to 40 CFR 60, Subpart IIII - Standards of Performance for Stationary Compression Ignition Internal Combustion Engines or 40 CFR 60, Subpart JJJJ - Standards of Performance for Stationary Spark Ignition Internal Combustion Engines.


As a tool to help you determine which of these rules might apply to your particular engines, the Department has developed a couple of tools that you may use.  These tools are labeled “Instant RICE” and “Instant Fire Pump” and can be accessed by clicking on the following link:  http://www.dep.state.fl.us/air/emission/engine_pump_tools.htm. 


In order to utilize these decision-making tools, you will need to gather the information contained in the following questions.  This information should also be included as part of a complete application for permit renewal for each of the engines at your site.


1. What type of fuel does the engine use (include sulfur content)?


2. What type of engine do you have?  (ex. Compression ignition or diesel (CI), spark ignition (SI), four stroke spark ignition that is lean burn (4SLB), two stroke lean burn (2SLB), dual (natural gas plus diesel) fired or landfill gas fired.) 


3. What is the HP (Hint:  1 HP = 0.7456 KW) of the stationary engine? 


4. Is the engine a stationary engine and therefore subject to the RICE requirements in the NESHAP or the NSPS?  By contrast, a mobile (or relocatable) source engine could be a temporary replacement unit and located at a stationary source for less than 1 year and has been properly certified (with an engine label) as meeting the standards that would be applicable to such engine under the appropriate non-road engine provisions. 


5. Has the engine been refurbished/reconstructed?  Upon reconstruction, an existing engine becomes subject to the relevant standards for new sources, including compliance dates, irrespective of any change in emissions of hazardous air pollutants from that source; therefore, has the engine ever had components replaced to such an extent that:


(1) 	The fixed capital cost of the new components exceeds 50 percent of the fixed capital cost that would be required to construct a comparable new source; and


(2) 	It is technologically and economically feasible for the reconstructed source to meet the relevant standard(s) established by the Administrator (or a State) pursuant to section 112 of the Act.  


6. What is the date of manufacture of the engine (year and month, if possible)? 


Note:  Reconstructed engines are assigned a new date of manufacture if the fixed capital cost of the new and refurbished components exceeds 75 percent of the fixed capital cost of a comparable entirely new facility.  


7. Is the engine EPA Certified and labeled (what Tier of emission standards does the engine meet, if any)?


8. When did you commence construction (date the engine was ordered) or reconstruction on your stationary engine (month, day and year)?


9. What is the engine displacement (liters per cylinder)? 


10. Does the engine use an oxidation catalyst, diesel particulate filter (DPF), or selective catalytic reduction (SCR) (specify any controls employed)? 


11. Does the engine have a continuous emissions monitoring system (CEMS) for any pollutants or a continuous parameter monitoring system (CPMS)? 


12. What are the total hours of operation per year for the engine (estimate or based on historical)? 


13. How many of the total hours are during an emergency situation (estimate or historical)?


14. How many of the total hours, if any, are part of the demand response program (if applicable)? 


15. Is the engine used for peak shaving, to generate income for a facility to supply power to an electrical grid, or supply power as a part of a financial arrangement with another entity (state if future operation will include these modes of operation)? 


16. For Fire Pumps:  Is the engine part of a fire pump and was the engine manufactured as a certified National Fire Protection “Association (NFPA) engine after July 1, 2006?  Is the engine a high speed engine (operation rated at or above 2,650 rpm)? 


The above information will be needed for all regulated engines that you may have at your facility as part of a complete application for your Title V air operation permit renewal.  Please contact me at your earliest convenience in order to discuss any questions you may have related to the processing of your Title V air operation permit renewal and to schedule a time for a pre-application meeting.  





Sincerely,


Joe Attalla, Project Engineer


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


176 West Highbanks Road


DeBary, Florida  32713


Re:	Facility No. 1270028


DeBary Power Plant


Title V Air Operation Permit Renewal


Dear Mr. Drango:


The Title V permit renewal application for your facility is due to be submitted no later than May 20, 2013.  In order to ensure a more complete application upon submittal and to reduce the potential need for additional information requests, the Department would like to encourage you to schedule a pre-application meeting to discuss your existing permit and possible desired changes at the time of renewal.  This meeting is informal in nature and can be held by teleconference or in person here in our Tallahassee office.  


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

To: Arif, Syed

Cc: Attalla, Yousry

Subject: Turner Power Plant D/P Permit Renewal No. 1270020-005-AV.
Date: Wednesday, September 25, 2013 10:24:00 AM

SUBJECT: Draft/Proposed Permit No. 1270020-005-AV
Duke Energy Florida, Inc. dba Duke Energy (DEF)
Turner Power Plant
Title V Air Operation Permit Renewal

Dear Syed,
Please link to the permit package for this project for your approval and signature.

O:\OPC\- Permitting Section\Joe Attalla\1270020 Turner Plant\1270020-005-AV - Turner

The draft/proposed permit renews the Title VV permit for the Turner Power Plant, which is located
in Volusia County, Florida. The Statement of Basis provides a summary of the project and the
rationale for issuance.

The application was received and deemed complete on August 1, 2013. Day 90 is October 30,
2013. There is no ongoing/open enforcement case for this facility, according to Central District
Office.

I recommend your approval of the attached draft/proposed permit.

Thank you,
Joe Attalla



mailto:Syed.Arif@dep.state.fl.us

mailto:Yousry.Attalla@dep.state.fl.us

file:////Arm-Air2k/o%20drive/OPC/-%20Permitting%20Section/Joe%20Attalla/1270020%20Turner%20Plant/1270020-005-AV%20-%20Turner



